Walden Academy, Inc. Board of Directors’ Meeting Packet
Tuesday, January 27th, 2026 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting will be held at the Walden Main Campus, 1149 W. Wood Street, Willows,
California Call to Order and Attendance at: Board Members

J. Gladman

J. Mercado
A.Danley

S. Von Bargen
J. Owens

Pledge of Allegiance
Review & Approval of Agenda

Public Comments:

- COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR - At this time any person wishing to speak to any item not on the
agenda will be granted three minutes to make a presentation to the Board of Directors.

- COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS — Any person wishing to speak to any item on the agenda

will be granted five minutes to make a presentation to the Board of Directors.

Consent Agenda

Approval of Minutes: December 2025
Approval of Check Register: December 2025
Approval of Financials: December 2025
Staff:

Committee Developed Policy/Procedures:

Administrator/Board Member Reports
Financial Update

Superintendent’s Report

PTC Update

Board Member Reports

Governance Committee

Planning Committee

Discussion/Action Items
1. Administration of Oath of Office — Board Member (Gladman)

The Board President will administer the Oath of Office to Jon Owens, who was
elected to the Board in December, and the Board will take action to seat the
member.

2. Open Bank Account & Update Check Signers (Vanderwaal) - The Board will
review, discuss, and consider for approval.
a. Resolution 2025-01: Check signature approval
b. Resolution 2025-01: Establish bank account



3. Williams Quarterly Report (A. Calonico)- The Board will review, discuss, and
consider for approval.

4. J-13A Form for Attendance Recovery Related to October 31, 2025 Threat-
(A. Calonico)

The Board will review, discuss, and consider approval of the J-13A Form for
attendance recovery related to the October 31, 2025 threat.

5. FFA State Leadership Conference (A. Calonico)- The Board will review,
discuss, and consider approval of sending 2 delegates to FFA State Leadership
Conference on March 19-24, 2026 with Mrs. Calonico and Mrs. Fischer to
receive our charter.

6. 2025 School Accountability Report Card (SARC) (Calonico)

The Board will review, discuss, and consider approval of the School
Accountability Report Card (SARC).

7. Consolidated Application and Reporting System (A. Calonico)-The Board

will review and consider approval.

8. Board Meeting Calendar Revision (Gladman)
The Board will review, discuss, and consider approval of revisions to Board
meeting dates and/or times.

9. Modified Criteria for ELL Reclassification (A. Calonico)- The Board will
review, discuss, and consider approval.

10.26-27 School Calendar(A. Calonico)- The Board will review, discuss, and
consider approval.

Closed Session

1. Conference with Labor Relations

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

Public Employee Appointment, Employment, Discipline, Dismissal, Release

Action may be taken regarding approval of employee resignation(s) and approval of new hire(s).

Return to Open Session

8. Reconvene to Open Session
The Board reconvened to open session at p.m.

9. Report Out of Closed Session
The Board reports the following actions taken in closed session, if any, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957:

e Employee Matters: The Board approved  resignation(s) and _ new hire(s).



Pending/Upcoming Items
1. LCAP Midyear Review Presentation

Announcements
1. Next Regular Meeting: February 24, 2026

Adjournment

Vision: "Walden Academy aims to foster integrity as the cornerstone of character development,
guiding students to make principled decisions and embrace honesty, accountability, and
perseverance. We nurture a supportive environment igniting curiosity and building a strong
academic foundation, aiming to cultivate respected leaders who uphold these ideals in society.”

Mission: Walden Academy is dedicated to fostering integrity, academic excellence, and
social-emotional growth in our students. With small class sizes and low student to adult ratio, we
create a nurturing environment that values curiosity, accountability, and perseverance, guided by
the CARES traits.Utilizing Responsive Classroom and Toolbox strategies, we offer personalized
intervention time and rigorous academics to instill a growth mindset. Our River Hawk STEM and
Ag program connects students to their rural roots while preparing them for future success,
supported by hands-on learning and engaging out of school learning experiences. We value and
seek active partnerships with families and the community to enhance our students' educational
experiences.

THE ORDER OF BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHOUT NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may
be changed without prior notice.

REASONABLE LIMITATIONS MAY BE PLACED ON PUBLIC TESTIMONY
The Governing Board’s presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time limits
on public testimony to ensure that the agenda is completed.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH
A DISABILITY

Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990,
any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or
participate in this meeting of the Governing Board may request assistance by contacting
Walden Academy at 1149 W. Wood Street, Willows, CA 95988, (530)361-6480, or
mmartin@waldenacademy.org as far in advance as possible, but no later than 24 hours
before the meeting.

FOR MORE INFORMATION

For more information concerning this agenda or for materials relating to this
meeting, please contact Walden Academy at 1149 W. Wood Street, Willows, CA
95988, (530)361-6480 or mmartin@waldenacademy.org




Walden Academy, Inc. Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, December 16th, 2025

The meeting will be held at the Walden Main Campus, 1149 W. Wood Street, Willows, California
Call to Order and Attendance at: Board Members 6:00 PM

J. Gladman Present
J. Mercado Present
N. Michaud Present
S. Von Bargen Present

Pledge of Allegiance

Review & Approval of Agenda N. Michaud made a motion to approve the Agenda. J. Mercado seconded
the motion. 4 ayes 0 nays.

Public Comments:

- COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR - At this time any person wishing to speak to any item not on the
agenda will be granted three minutes to make a presentation to the Board of Directors.

- COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS — Any person wishing to speak to any item on the agenda

will be granted five minutes to make a presentation to the Board of Directors.

Consent Agenda

Approval of Minutes: November 2025

Approval of Check Register: October & November 2025

Approval of Financials: November 2025

Staff:

Committee Developed Policy/Procedures:

J. Mercado made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. N. Michaud seconded the motion. 4
ayes 0 nays.

Administrator/Board Member Reports

Financial Update

Superintendent’s Report

PTC Update PTC pop this week. Song Fest 12/17/25.

Board Member Reports

Governance Committee

Planning Committee 12/16 received update from Charter Authority handling grant for Pacific
Avenue.

Discussion/Action Items

1. 2025/2026 First Interim Budget (M. Vanderwal)- The board will review and take
action as necessary. N. Michaud made a motion to approve the first interim budget.
J. Mercado seconded the motion. 4 ayes 0 nays.

2. 2024-2025 Financial Audit (M. Vanderwaal)- The board will review and approve as
necessary. J. Mercado a motion to approve the financial audit. S. Vonbargen
seconded the motion. 4 ayes 0 nays.



3. Resignation of Board Member M. Martin. The board will review and take action as
necessary. N. Michaud made a motion to approve the resignation of M. Martin. S.
Vonbargen seconded the motion. 4 ayes 0 nays.

4. Appointment of New Board Members- Pursuant to Gov. Code §54954.2, actions
will be taken in open session unless otherwise permitted by law.

e Review and consider candidates for open Board seats.

e Take action on appointment(s) to the Board of Directors.

e Administer Oath of Office (if applicable/required by bylaws).
N. Michaud made a motion to approve board member A. Danley & J. Owens. The
motion was seconded by J. Mercado. 4 ayes 0 nays. Oath of Office was administered by
J. Gladman.

5. Reorganization of Board Officers

e Elect Board officers (President/Chair(J. Gladman), Vice President/Vice Chair(J.
Mercado), Secretary(A. Danley), Treasurer(dJ. Owens)) per the school’s bylaws.
e Confirm updated officer roles and terms.

N. Michaud made a motion to approve the roll of new officers. J. Mercado seconded the motion.
5 ayes. 0 nays.

6. Board Report Disposal of Materials
e Discuss and rule to continue to store items or take action

N. Michaud made a motion to approve the storage of items at this time. S. Vonbargen
seconded the motion. 5 ayes 0 nays.

Pending/Upcoming Items
1. SARC Report
2. Jon Owens oath.

Announcements
1. Next Regular Meeting: January 27th, 2026

Adjournment 713 PM



Vision: "Walden Academy aims to foster integrity as the cornerstone of character development,
guiding students to make principled decisions and embrace honesty, accountability, and
perseverance. We nurture a supportive environment igniting curiosity and building a strong
academic foundation, aiming to cultivate respected leaders who uphold these ideals in society.”

Mission: Walden Academy is dedicated to fostering integrity, academic excellence, and
social-emotional growth in our students. With small class sizes and low student to adult ratio, we
create a nurturing environment that values curiosity, accountability, and perseverance, guided by
the CARES traits.Utilizing Responsive Classroom and Toolbox strategies, we offer personalized
intervention time and rigorous academics to instill a growth mindset. Our River Hawk STEM and
Ag program connects students to their rural roots while preparing them for future success,
supported by hands-on learning and engaging out of school learning experiences. We value and
seek active partnerships with families and the community to enhance our students' educational
experiences.

THE ORDER OF BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHOUT NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may
be changed without prior notice.

REASONABLE LIMITATIONS MAY BE PLACED ON PUBLIC TESTIMONY
The Governing Board’s presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time limits
on public testimony to ensure that the agenda is completed.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH
A DISABILITY

Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990,
any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or
participate in this meeting of the Governing Board may request assistance by contacting
Walden Academy at 1149 W. Wood Street, Willows, CA 95988, (530)361-6480, or
mmartin@waldenacademy.org as far in advance as possible, but no later than 24 hours
before the meeting.

FOR MORE INFORMATION

For more information concerning this agenda or for materials relating to this
meeting, please contact Walden Academy at 1149 W. Wood Street, Willows, CA
95988, (530)361-6480 or mmartin@waldenacademy.org




911000000000000 - Cash in Bank-Tri Cty x0950
Bank Statement Date: December 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report is

Walden Academy Inc
Account Reconciliation
As of Dec 31, 2025

Check # Date Payee Amount
12/04/25-EFT 12/4/25 AFLAC 332.11
12/04/25-1-EFT 12/4/25 CHARTERSAFE 5,058.00
8533 12/5/25 MERRILEE VANDERWAAL 2,595.00
8534 12/5/25 WILLOWS ACE HARDWARE 54.34
8535 12/5/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 948.53
8536 12/5/25 ARI SERVICE INC 3,916.67
8537 12/5/25 SUPERIOR SUPPLY CENTER 1,562.43
8538 12/5/25 ACTE 865.00
8075V 12/8/25 SARAH SNIDER -90.35
8317V 12/8/25 CYDNEE LAUSTEN -19.08
12/08/25-STOP PAY 12/8/25 TRI COUNTIES BANK 34.00
12/08/25-1-STOP PAY  12/8/25 TRI COUNTIES BANK 34.00
12/09/25-EFT 12/9/25 TRI COUNTIES BANK 1,509.02
12/10/25-EFT 12/10/25 PAYCHEX OF NEW YORK, LLC 110.00
8539 12/12/25 ST MONICAS CHURCH 13,573.00
8540 12/12/25 EDTEC, INC. 833.33
8541 12/12/25 GLENN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 28.55
8542 12/12/25 WASTE MANAGEMENT 597.05
8543 12/12/25 WILLOWS HARDWARE INC. 21.64
8544 12/12/25 LAW OFFICES OF YOUNG, MINNEY & CORR LLP 324.00
8545 12/12/25 SARAH SNIDER 90.35
8546 12/12/25 GLOBAL MODULAR, INC 875.00
8547 12/12/25 AMY R. ALVES 286.00
8548 12/12/25 WILLOWS ACE HARDWARE 353.29
8549 12/12/25 CYDNEE LAUSTEN 19.08
8550 12/12/25 GOTO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 548.04
8551 12/12/25 AMBER CALONICO 400.75
8552 12/12/25 RANDY SWANSON 270.00
8553 12/12/25 TSC MODULAR BUILDING FINANCING, LLC 3,180.00
12/12/25-EFT 12/12/25  ASCENSUS TRUST 4,998.89
12/17/25-EFT 12/17/25 PAYCHEX OF NEW YORK, LLC 9.13
8554 12/18/25 CO POWER 1,092.23
8555 12/18/25 VERIZON WIRELESS 104.02
8556 12/18/25 WILLOWS ACE HARDWARE 234.64
8557 12/18/25 AMBER CALONICO 106.40
12/19/25-EFT 12/19/25 PAYLOCITY 1,202.50
12/24/25-EFT 12/24/25  ASCENSUS TRUST 5,502.53
12/26/25-EFT 12/26/25 CAPITAL ONE 1,030.11
12/29/25-1-EFT 12/29/25  ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 7,715.92
12/29/25-EFT 12/29/25  VISION SERVICE PLAN 104.93
Total 60,411.05

1/23/2026 at 1:47 PM

Page: 1



Walden Academy
2025/26 Financial Overview

Current Financial Position as of:

Approved Budget
Jull
1st Interim
2nd Interim
2nd Interim rev P-2

Long-Term Financial Health:
Beginning Fund Balance at 07/01/25:
Projected Ending Fund Balance at 06/30/26:

25/26 Budget Projections
Enrollment projected at 170
ADA projected at 161.50

Cash Position:
Ending Cash

Outstanding Accrued Payables:

Forecast Update:
25/26 First Interim budget revisions:

Year to Date
Revenue:
LCFF revenues have been paid to date

Federal revenues have been paid to date according to the state schedules
Other state revenues have been paid to date according to the state schedules

12/31/25

Net Increase/Decrease
$21,629
$38,808

S0
S0

$1,736,813
$1,775,621

$1,438,971

Other local revenues are at 34.31% of the projected budget
After school revenue is at 47.52% of the projected budget

Salaries & Benefits:

Certificated salaries are at 44.53% of the projected budget
Classified salaries are at 45.03% of the projected budget
Benefits are at 43.66% of the projected budget

Other Expenses:

Books and Supplies are at 61.85% of the projected budget
Services/Operating Expenses are at 44.39% of the projected budget
Special Ed encroachment is at 0.00% of the projected budget

C:\Users\MerrileeVanderwaal\Documents\Book2

Page 1 of 14
1/23/2026 1:54 PM

1of12



ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash in Bank-Tri Cty x0950
Cash in Bank-Tri Cty x4876
Cash in Bank-Tri Cty x4244
Cash in Bank-Tri Cty x6472
Employee Receivable-Med 125
Due from Grantor Gov-FMH
Due from Grantor Gov-SB740

Due from Grantor Gov-SpEd MHS

Prepaid Expenses/Deposits

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment

Land

Sites/Improvement of Sites
Sites/Improvement of Sites-UPK
Accumulated Depr-Site Improv
Accumulated Depr-Site Imp-UPK
Buildings/Improvement of Bldgs
Accumulated Depr-Buildings

Total Property and Equipment

Other Assets
Operating Lease ROU Asset
ROU Accumulated Amortization

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

1/23/2026 at 1:54 PM

Walden Academy Inc
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2025

$ 439,790.39
861.54

9,107.84

989,211.11

1,250.89

2,184.00

34,775.31

839.00

10,822.00

1,488,842.08

186,946.05
239,742.21
17,864.00
(239,743.00)
(74.00)
542,024.56
(398,314.81)

348,445.01

1,118,602.99
(456,266.91)

662,336.08

$ 2,499,623.17

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only

Page 2 of 14



LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Current Liabilities

Employee Payable-Med 125
Worker's Compensation Payable
Summer Withholding Payable
Federal Taxes Payable

Aflac Prem Payable

Health Premiums Payable

Due to Grantor Govern-Unrestr
Current Portion-Capital Lease
Deferred Revenue-ELO-P
Deferred Revenue-UPK
Deferred Revenue-AMS

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Long Term Portion-Capital Leas

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Capital
Beginning Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

Walden Academy Inc
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2025

$ 1,075.26
(5,276.88)
39,086.21

(260.00)
332.11
(8,913.08)
103,668.00
155,993.16
153,305.22
15,052.75
29,200.32

483,263.07

552,970.32

552,970.32

1,036,233.39

1,736,812.73
(273,422.95)

1,463,389.78

$ 2,499,623.17

1/23/2026 at 1:54 PM

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only

Page 3 of 14



Page 4 of 14
Walden Academy Inc

Income Statement

First Interim  Actuals to Remaining

July 1 Budget Budget Date Budget Percent
Revenues
LCFF Sources 2,031,886 1,997,053 618,281 1,378,772 30.96
Federal Revenues 61,147 55,150 9,223 45927 16.72
Other State Revenues 315,227 313,363 114,234 199,129 36.45
Other Local Revenues 96,256 81,625 28,003 53,622 34.31
Total Revenues 2,504,516 2,447,191 769,741 1,677,450 31.45
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Teacher Salaries 710,914 672,828 295,845 376,983 43.97
Administrator Salaries 196,585 192,089 89,283 102,806 46.48
Total Certificated Salaries 907,499 864,917 385,128 479,789 44.53
Classified Salaries
Paraeducator Salaries 213,150 207,878 91,252 116,626 43.90
Support Services Salaries 117,128 106,038 47,388 58,650 44.69
Office/Technical Salaries 101,206 106,262 51,052 55,210 48.04
Other Classified Salaries 25,718 42,386 18,592 23,794 43.86
Total Classified Salaries 457,202 462,564 208,284 254,280 45.03
Employee Benefits
OASDI/Medicare 104,400 101,555 44,424 57,131 43.74
Health and Welfare 85,694 78,498 36,540 41,958 46.55
Unemployment Insurance 7,332 8,490 2,270 6,220 26.74
Workers' Compensation 14,901 15,415 6,443 8,972 41.80
Other Benefits 44,440 54,700 23,264 31,436 42.53
Total Employee Benefits 256,767 258,658 112,941 145,717 43.66
Books and Supplies
Books/Reference 15,000 16,245 15,683 562 96.54
Instructional Materials/Suppli 40,577 39,274 28,379 10,895 72.26
Supplies/Stores 30,862 31,270 20,404 10,866 65.25
Non-Capitalized Equipment 25,834 25,834 7,303 18,531 28.27
Non-Capitalized Furniture 3,000 3,000 1,061 1,939 35.37
Food Service Supplies 6,100 5,700 2,211 3,489 38.79
Total Books and Supplies 121,373 121,323 75,041 46,282 61.85
1/23/2026 at 1:54 PM For Management Purposes Only Page: 4

For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2025




Page 5 of 14
Walden Academy Inc

Income Statement
For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2025

First Interim  Actuals to Remaining

July 1 Budget Budget Date Budget Percent
Services/Operating Expenses
Subagreements for Services 0 0 0 0 0.00
Travel/Conferences 7,250 7,719 5,074 2,645 65.73
Dues/Memberships 7,500 7,500 2,877 4,623 38.36
Insurance 43,612 42,542 28,361 14,181 66.67
Operations/Housekeeping 44,984 44,984 21,079 23,905 46.86
Rentals/Leases/Repairs 211,818 216,649 131,604 85,045 60.75
Professional Services 253,139 251,854 68,978 182,876 27.39
Communications 25,388 18,476 3,793 14,683 20.53
Total Services/Operating Expenses 593,691 589,724 261,766 327,958 44.39
Capital Outlay
Sites/Site Improvements 0 0 0 0 0.00
Buildings/Building Improvement 0 0 0 0 0.00
Capital Equipment 0 0 0 0 0.00
Depreciation 51,355 16,197 0 16,197 0.00
Total Capital Outlay 51,355 16,197 0 16,197 0.00
Other Outgo
Other Transfers 95,000 95,000 0 95,000 0.00
Direct Support/Indirect Transf 0 0 0 0 0.00
Total Other Outgo 95,000 95,000 0 95,000 0.00
Total Expenses 2,482,887 2,408,383 1,043,160 1,365,223 43.31
Other Sources and Uses
Other Sources
Other Sources 0 0 0 0 0.00
Charter School Loans 0 0 0 0 0.00
Total Other Sources 0 0 0 0 0.00
Other Uses
Debt Service Interest 0 0 0 0 0.00
Debt Service Principal 0 0 0 0 0.00
Total Other Uses 0 0 0 0 0.00
Total Other Sources and Uses 0 0 0 0 0.00
Net Increase/Decrease in Fund Balance 21,629 38,808 (273,419) 312,227 (704.54)

1/23/2026 at 1:54 PM For Management Purposes Only Page: 5



Walden Academy Inc
Income Statement

For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2025

Percent
Actuals
Monthly First Interim  Actuals to Remaining to Total
Actuals Budget Date Budget Budget
Revenues
State and Local Revenues
LCFF Sources
801100000000000 State Aid Entitlement 302,698 910,326 302,698 607,628 33.25
801214000000000 EPA Funding 99,871 570,762 99,871 470,891 17.50
809600000000000 In-Lieu Tax Transfers 215,712 515,965 215,712 300,253 41.81
Total LCFF Sources 618,281 1,997,053 618,281 1,378,772 30.96
Federal Revenues
829030100000000 Other Federal Revenues-Title I 8,380 34,345 8,380 25,965 24.40
829040350000000 Other Federal Revenue-Title 11 843 4,199 843 3,356 20.08
829041260000000 Other Federal Revenues-REAP 0 6,606 0 6,606 0.00
829041270000000 Other Federal Revenue-Title IV 0 10,000 0 10,000 0.00
Total Federal Revenues 9,223 55,150 9,223 45,927 16.72
Other State Revenues
855000000000000 Mandated Cost Reimburse-Block 0 3,299 0 3,299 0.00
856011000000000 State Lottery Revenue-Non-Prop 0 29,640 0 29,640 0.00
856011000000001 State Lottery Rev-Non-Prop-PY (1,610) (1,610) (1,610) 0 100.00
856063000000000 State Lottery Revenue-Prop 20 0 12,792 0 12,792 0.00
856063000000001 State Lottery Rev-Prop 20-PY (1,920) (1,920) (1,920) 0 100.00
859000000000000 Other State Revenue 0 677 0 677 0.00
859026000000000 Other State Revenue-ELO-P 39,842 118,638 39,842 78,796 33.58
859060300000000 Oth State Rev-SB740-Lease Cost 67,019 127,635 67,019 60,616 52.51
859060530000000 Oth State Rev-UPK Planning 7,083 10,551 7,083 3,468 67.13
859065460000000 Oth State Rev-SpEd MHS 3,820 13,644 3,820 9,824 28.00
859067700000000 Oth State Rev-AMS Grant 0 17 0 17 0.00
Total Other State Revenues 114,234 313,363 114,234 199,129 36.45
Other Local Revenues
866000000000000 Interest 14,772 40,000 14,772 25,228 36.93
869800000000000 Donations 0 820 0 820 0.00
869891260000000 Donations-Wings&Warmth 440 0 440 (440) 0.00
869900000000000 Other Local Revenues-Misc 6,671 16,305 6,671 9,634 40.91
869991230000000 Oth Local Rev-8th Grd Fndrsng 320 0 320 (320) 0.00
869991260000000 Oth Loc Rev-Wings&Warmth Fndsg 100 2,500 100 2,400 4.00
869991350000000 Oth Loc Rev-Student Council 235 0 235 (235) 0.00
869991400000000 Oth Loc Rev-PTC 0 10,500 0 10,500 0.00
869991540000000 Other Local Rev-After School 5,465 11,500 5,465 6,035 47.52
Total Other Local Revenues 28,003 81,625 28,003 53,622 34.31
Total Revenues 769,741 2,447,191 769,741 1,677,450 3145
1/23/2026 at 1:54 PM For Management Purposes Only Page: 6

Page 6 of 14




Walden Academy Inc

Income Statement
For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2025

Page 7 of 14

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Teacher Salaries

110100001110000 Cert Teacher
110114001110000 Cert Teacher-EPA
110199981110000 Cert Teacher-LCAP
110200001110000 Cert Teacher Substitute
117500001110000 Cert Teacher Mile/Mast Stipend
117599981110000 Cert Teacher Stipend-LCAP
117600001110000 Cert Teacher Stipend
117626001110000 Cert Teacher Stipend-ELO-P
117630101110000 Cert Teacher Stipend-Title I

Total Teacher Salaries

Administrator Salaries

130100001127000 Cert School Director
130500001127000 Cert Director Medical Stipend
137500001127000 Cert Director Mile/Mas Stipend
137600001127000 Cert Director Stipend
137626001127000 Cert Director Stipend-ELO-P

Total Administrator Salaries

Other Certificated Salaries

Total Other Certificated Salaries

Total Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries
Paraeducator Salaries

210100001110000 Class Instruct Aide
210114001110000 Class Instruct Aide-EPA
210126001110000 Class Instruct Aide-ELO-P
210130101110000 Class Instruct Aide-Title I
210199981110000 Class Instruct Aide-LCAP
217500001110000 Class Instruct Aide-Stipend
217541271110000 Class Instr Aide Stpnd-Ttl IV

Total Paraeducator Salaries

Support Services Salaries

220100001137000 Class Food Service
220126001137000 Class Food Service-ELO-P
221000001181000 Class Maintenance
227500001137000 Class Food Service-Stipend

Total Support Services Salaries

1/23/2026 at 1:54 PM

Percent

Actuals

Monthly First Interim  Actuals to Remaining to Total

Actuals Budget Date Budget Budget
150,177 11,487 150,177 (138,690) 1,307.36
99,871 549,185 99,871 449,314 18.19
26,628 59,175 26,628 32,547 45.00
13,050 22,500 13,050 9,450 58.00
1,341 4,313 1,341 2,972 31.09
165 368 165 203 44 .84
2,940 8,800 2,940 5,860 33.41
1,673 13,000 1,673 11,327 12.87
0 4,000 0 4,000 0.00
295,845 672,828 295,845 376,983 43.97
84,048 180,609 84,048 96,561 46.54
0 4,980 0 4,980 0.00
707 1,000 707 293 70.70
2,531 3,500 2,531 969 72.31
1,997 2,000 1,997 3 99.85
89,283 192,089 89,283 102,806 46.48
0 0 0 0 0.00
385,128 864,917 385,128 479,789 44.53
48,922 99,116 48,922 50,194 49.36
0 21,577 0 21,577 0.00
7,710 9,109 7,710 1,399 84.64
8,207 19,411 8,207 11,204 42.28
24,743 56,665 24,743 31,922 43.67
1,570 2,000 1,570 430 78.50
100 0 100 (100) 0.00
91,252 207,878 91,252 116,626 43.90
16,757 41,018 16,757 24,261 40.85
0 1,350 0 1,350 0.00
30,631 63,274 30,631 32,643 48.41
0 396 0 396 0.00
47,388 106,038 47,388 58,650 44.69

For Management Purposes Only Page: 7



Walden Academy Inc
Income Statement

For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2025

Office/Technical Salaries
240100001127000 Class Clerical/Office
240126001127000 Class Clerical/Office-ELO-P
240130101127000 Class Clerical/Office-Title
240199981127000 Class Clerical/Office-LCAP
240500001127000 Class Clerical Medical Stpnd
247500001127000 Class Clerical Stipend
247530101127000 Class Clerical Stipend-Title I
247599981127000 Class Clerical Stipend-LCAP

Total Office/Technical Salaries

Other Classified Salaries
290126001139000 Classified After School Staff

Total Other Classified Salaries

Total Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits
Total OASDI/Medicare
Total Health and Welfare
Total Unemployment Insurance
Total Workers' Compensation
Total Other Benefits
Total Employee Benefits
Books and Supplies
Books/Reference

411000001110000 Textbooks/Core Curricula
411060531110000 Textbooks/CoreCurricula-UPK
411063001110000 Textbooks/CoreCurricula-Prop20
411091401110000 Textbooks/Core Curr-PTC
411099981110000 Textbooks/Core Curr-LCAP
421000001110000 Books/Reference Materials

Total BooksReference

1/23/2026 at 1:54 PM

Page 8 of 14

Percent

Actuals

Monthly First Interim  Actuals to Remaining to Total

Actuals Budget Date Budget Budget
37,516 73,674 37,516 36,158 50.92
995 4,000 995 3,005 24.88
6,043 13,734 6,043 7,691 44.00
3,305 7,929 3,305 4,624 41.68
2,264 4,980 2,264 2,716 45.46
679 1,445 679 766 46.99
125 250 125 125 50.00
125 250 125 125 50.00
51,052 106,262 51,052 55,210 48.04
18,592 42,386 18,592 23,794 43.86
18,592 42,386 18,592 23,794 43.86
208,284 462,564 208,284 254,280 45.03
44,424 101,555 44,424 57,131 43.74
36,540 78,498 36,540 41,958 46.55
2,270 8,490 2,270 6,220 26.74
6,443 15,415 6,443 8,972 41.80
23,264 54,700 23,264 31,436 42.53
112,941 258,658 112,941 145,717 43.66
5,766 5,766 5,766 0 100.00
1,794 1,794 1,794 0 100.00
5,355 5,355 5,355 0 100.00
27 0 27 27 0.00
1,496 2,085 1,496 589 71.75
1,245 1,245 1,245 0 100.00
15,683 16,245 15,683 562 96.54

For Management Purposes Only Page: 8



Walden Academy Inc

Income Statement

For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2025

Page 9 of 14

Percent
Actuals
Monthly First Interim  Actuals to Remaining to Total
Actuals Budget Date Budget Budget
Instructional Materials/Supplies
431000001110000 Instructional Mtls/Supplies 2,727 12,425 2,727 9,698 21.95
431026001110000 Instructional Mtls/Sup-ELO-P 527 2,726 527 2,199 19.33
431030101110000 Instruct Mtls/Supplies-Title I 118 12 118 (106) 983.33
431060531110000 Instruct Mtls/Supply-UPK 327 327 327 0 100.00
431063001110000 Instruct Mtls/Supply-Prop 20 476 1,712 476 1,236 27.80
431078101110000 Instructional Mtls/Supply-MTSS 397 397 397 0 100.00
431091401110000 Instruct Mtls/Supp-Parent Club 11 212 11 201 5.19
431100001110000 Teacher Supplies 3,484 4,950 3,484 1,466 70.38
431160531110000 Teacher Supplies-UPK 131 131 131 0 100.00
431200001110000 Educational Software 8,836 8,836 8,836 0 100.00
431263001110000 Educational Software-Prop 20 3,805 3,805 3,805 0 100.00
431291401110000 Educational Software-PTC 3,958 0 3,958 (3,958) 0.00
431299981110000 Educational Software-LCAP 3,582 3,584 3,582 2 99.94
431326001110000 Instructional Mtls/Supply-Art 0 140 0 140 0.00
431367701110000 Instructional Mtls/Supply-AMS 0 17 0 17 0.00
Total Instructional Materials/Supplies 28,379 39,274 28,379 10,895 72.26
Supplies/Stores
432000001127000 All Other Mtls/Supplies-Admin 14,486 18,398 14,486 3,912 78.74
432000001142000 All Other Mtls/Supplies-PE 1,067 3,986 1,067 2,919 26.77
432000001181000 All Oth Mtls/Supply-Custodial 3,567 5,750 3,567 2,183 62.03
432026001139000 All Other Mtls/Supplies-ELO-P 258 1,020 258 762 25.29
432026001142000 All Other Mtls/Sup-PE-ELO-P 433 480 433 47 90.21
432030101127000 All Other Mtls/Sup-Admin-Ttl I 377 377 377 0 100.00
432091261127000 All Oth Mtl/Supp-Wings&Warmth 130 0 130 (130) 0.00
432091401127000 All Other Mtls/Supplies-PTC 0 225 0 225 0.00
432091401142000 All Other Mtls/Supplies-PTC 34 34 34 0 100.00
432091541139000 All Oth Mtls/Supplies-Aft Sch 0 500 0 500 0.00
432100001110000 Professional Develop Supplies 20 500 20 480 4.00
432191401110000 Professional Develop Sup-PTC 32 0 32 (32) 0.00
Total Supplies/Stores 20,404 31,270 20,404 10,866 65.25
Non-Capitalized Equipment
442000001110000 Non-Capitalized Computer-Instr 0 9,684 0 9,684 0.00
442000001127000 Non-Capitalized Computer-Admin 275 5,654 275 5,379 4.86
442030101110000 Non-Cap Computer-Instr-Title I 7,028 7,028 7,028 0 100.00
442060531110000 Non-Cap Computer-UPK Planning 0 3,468 0 3,468 0.00
Total Non-Capitalized Equipment 7,303 25,834 7,303 18,531 28.27
Non-Capaltized Fixed Assets
445000001110000 Non-Cap Furniture-Instr 0 728 0 728 0.00
445000001127000 Non-Cap Furniture-Admin 289 1,500 289 1,211 19.27
445026001110000 Non-Cap Furniture-Instr-ELO-P 772 772 772 0 100.00
Total Non-Capaltized Fixed Assets 1,061 3,000 1,061 1,939 35.37
1/23/2026 at 1:54 PM For Management Purposes Only Page: 9



Walden Academy Inc
Income Statement

For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2025

Page 10 of 14

Percent
Actuals
Monthly First Interim  Actuals to Remaining to Total
Actuals Budget Date Budget Budget
Food Service Supplies
470026001139000 Food Expenditures-ASP-ELO-P 608 2,577 608 1,969 23.59
472000001127000 Food Expenditures-Other 335 2,000 335 1,665 16.75
472026001139000 Food Expenditures-ELO-P 1,123 1,123 1,123 0 100.00
472091231127000 Food Exp-Other-8th Grade 145 0 145 (145) 0.00
Total Food Service Supplies 2,211 5,700 2,211 3,489 38.79
Total Books and Supplies 75,041 121,323 75,041 46,282 61.85
Services/Operating Expenses
Subagreements for Services
Total Subagreements for Services 0 0 0 0 0.00
Travel/Conferences
522000001127000 Travel & Conference-Admin 64 150 64 86 42.67
522041271127000 Travel & Conf-Admin-Title IV 678 0 678 (678) 0.00
522078101127000 Travel & Conference-Admin-MTSS 469 469 469 0 100.00
523000001110000 Travel & Lodging-Instr 0 3,137 0 3,137 0.00
523000001127000 Travel & Lodging-Admin 0 100 0 100 0.00
523078101110000 Travel & Lodging-Instr-MTSS 3,863 3,863 3,863 0 100.00
Total Travel/Conferences 5,074 7,719 5,074 2,645 65.73
Dues/Memberships
531000001127000 Dues & Memberships 2,877 7,500 2,877 4,623 38.36
Total Dues/Memberships 2,877 7,500 2,877 4,623 38.36
Insurance
540000001127000 Insurance 28,361 42,542 28,361 14,181 66.67
Total Insurance 28,361 42,542 28,361 14,181 66.67
Operations/Housekeeping
551500001181000 Janitorial,GardeningSvc/Supply 70 2,500 70 2,430 2.80
551600001181000 Janitorial - Carpet Cleaning 0 3,384 0 3,384 0.00
552000001181000 Security 0 100 0 100 0.00
553500001181000 Utilities 21,009 39,000 21,009 17,991 53.87
Total Operations/Housekeeping 21,079 44,984 21,079 23,905 46.86
1/23/2026 at 1:54 PM For Management Purposes Only Page: 10



P 11 of 14
Walden Academy Inc age tie

Income Statement
For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2025

Percent

Actuals

Monthly First Interim  Actuals to Remaining to Total

Actuals Budget Date Budget Budget

Rentals/Leases/Repairs
561000001127000 Equipment Rental/Lease 12,594 22,538 12,594 9,944 55.88
562000001187000 Property/Building Rental 1,344 31,452 1,344 30,108 4.27
562060301187000 Property/Building Rental-SB740 74,963 94,356 74,963 19,393 79.45
562100001187000 Property Taxes - New property 4,108 4,020 4,108 (88) 102.19
562500001187000 Modular Lease 7,000 14,181 7,000 7,181 49.36
562560301187000 Modular Lease-SB740 21,285 33,279 21,285 11,994 63.96
563000001127000 Repairs/Maintenance-Computers 0 500 0 500 0.00
563000001187000 Repairs/Maintenance-Building 5,047 5,915 5,047 868 85.33
563060531187000 Repairs/Maintenance-Building 4,831 4,831 4,831 0 100.00
563100001127000 Repairs/Maintenance-Othr Equip 432 1,077 432 645 40.11
563100001187000 Grounds Upkeep & Improvement 0 4,500 0 4,500 0.00
Total Rentals/Leases/Repairs 131,604 216,649 131,604 85,045 60.75
Professional Services

580300000071910 Accounting/Audit Services 6,825 22,930 6,825 16,105 29.76
580500001127000 Advertising Fees 0 1,000 0 1,000 0.00
580600001127000 Assemblies 102 34 102 (68) 300.00
580691401127000 Assemblies-PTC 34 34 34 0 100.00
580900001127000 Banking Fees 210 450 210 240 46.67
581200000073000 Business Services 23,500 47,000 23,500 23,500 50.00
581200000073001 Business Services-Edtec 5,000 10,000 5,000 5,000 50.00
582000001127000 Consultants-Admin 8,475 18,200 8,475 9,725 46.57
582165005711900 Contract Services-Instr-SpEd 0 7,975 0 7,975 0.00
582165465711900 Contract Sves-Instr-SpEd MHS 0 13,644 0 13,644 0.00
582199985711900 Contract Services-Instr-SpEd 0 12,700 0 12,700 0.00
582400000076000 District Oversight Fee 0 19,971 0 19,971 0.00
583026001110000 Field Trip-ELO-P 0 500 0 500 0.00
583091211100000 Field Trip-6th Grade 0 500 0 500 0.00
583091401110000 Field Trip-PTC 1,426 10,000 1,426 8,574 14.26
583600001127000 Fingerprinting 977 1,087 977 110 89.88
583991261127000 Wings&Warmth Fundraising Exp 0 601 0 601 0.00
583991371127000 Fundraising Expense-T Shirts 0 1,000 0 1,000 0.00
583991401127000 Fundraising Expense-PTC 0 159 0 159 0.00
584500001127000 Legal Services Contracts 324 5,000 324 4,676 6.48
584800001127000 Licenses & Other Fees 360 2,000 360 1,640 18.00
584800001137000 Licenses & Other Fees-Food Sve 276 300 276 24 92.00
584830101127000 Licenses & Other Fees-Title I 4,750 0 4,750 (4,750) 0.00
585130101127000 Mktg & Stdt Recruiting-Title | 0 4,750 0 4,750 0.00
585141261127000 Marketing & Student Recruiting 0 776 0 776 0.00
585800001127000 Other Sves/Op Exp-Admin 20 60 20 40 33.33
585800001142000 Other Sves/Op Exp-PE/ATHLETICS 800 0 800 (800) 0.00
585891401142000 Other Sves/Op Exp-PE/ATHLETICS 650 400 650 (250) 162.50
585900001127000 Payroll Fees 11,947 15,000 11,947 3,053 79.65
586000001127000 Printing and Reproduction 1,260 2,500 1,260 1,240 50.40
586300001110000 Prof Development Exp-Instruct 140 8,800 140 8,660 1.59
586300001127000 Prof Development Exp-Admin 28 3,600 28 3,572 0.78
586340351110000 Prof Dev Exp-Instr-Title II 0 4,199 0 4,199 0.00
586341261110000 Prof Dev Exp-Instr-Title V 0 1,000 0 1,000 0.00
586341271127000 Prof Dev Exp-Admin-Title IV 888 0 888 (888) 0.00
586378101110000 Prof Develop Exp-Instr-MTSS 200 200 200 0 100.00
586391401110000 Prof Development Expense-PTC 22 22 22 0 100.00
586400001127000 State Service Use Tax-Admin 0 127 0 127 0.00
587700001127000 Student Activites 14 14 14 0 100.00

1/23/2026 at 1:54 PM For Management Purposes Only Page: 11



Walden Academy Inc
Income Statement

For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2025

587791401127000 Student Activites-PTC
587800001110000 Student Assessment
588130101127000 Student Information Sys-Titlel
588141271127000 Student Info Sys-Title [V
588199981127000 Student Information Sys-LCAP
588700001127000 Technology Services

Total Professional Services

Communications
591000001127000 Postage and Shipping
592000001127000 Internet / Website Fees
593000001127000 Telephone & Fax

Total Communications

Total Services/Operating Expenses

Capital Outlay
690000001110000 Depreciation/Amortization Exp
690060531110000 Depreciation/Amort Exp-UPK

Total Capital Outlay
Other Outgo
714165000092000 SpEd Encroachment
714199980092000 SpEd Encroachment-LCAP
Total Other Outgo

Total Expenses
Other Sources and Uses
Other Sources

898000000000000 Contrib from Unrestr Resource
898065000000000 Contrib from Unrestr Res-SpEd

Total Other Sources

Other Uses
Total Other Uses

Total Other Sources and Uses

Net Increase/Decrease in Fund Balance

Page 12 of 14

Percent
Actuals
Monthly First Interim  Actuals to Remaining to Total
Actuals Budget Date Budget Budget
243 186 243 (57) 130.65
0 12,870 0 12,870 0.00
507 507 507 0 100.00
0 4,408 0 4,408 0.00
0 7,550 0 7,550 0.00
0 9,800 0 9,800 0.00
68,978 251,854 68,978 182,876 27.39
260 1,500 260 1,240 17.33
0 8,688 0 8,688 0.00
3,533 8,288 3,533 4,755 42.63
3,793 18,476 3,793 14,683 20.53
261,766 589,724 261,766 327,958 44.39
0 15,304 0 15,304 0.00
0 893 0 893 0.00
0 16,197 0 16,197 0.00
0 83,000 0 83,000 0.00
0 12,000 0 12,000 0.00
0 95,000 0 95,000 0.00
1,043,160 2,408,383 1,043,160 1,365,223 43.31
0 (90,975) 0 (90,975) 0.00
0 90,975 0 90,975 0.00
0 0 0 0 0.00
0 0 0 0 0.00
0 0 0 0 0.00
(273,419) 38,808 (273,419) 312,227 (704.54)

1/23/2026 at 1:54 PM

For Management Purposes Only

Page: 12



Nd ¥S°1 920¢c/ee/L

861°062- O9VY'IEL- €96'€8-  L6V'TLL  SOV'TL-  €L0'Gy-  9LO'EVL  8/2'vZ-  SS6'L€  98G'0S  9GSI8L- €1ETY-  G18'€6" 50065 leg pund ul a/eseaiou| JoN
LL6'6L  SI2'TLET SLM'eST  6L9'S0Z  GL9'S0Z  GL9'60C  GL9'G0T  GLML'ESZT  LE0'E8L  120°90Z  €Z¥'€ZT  €6E'6L  PES'SEL  6SL'00L  YZO'6VEL ZIL'EVO‘L 98L'T6ET sasuadx3 [ejoL
0 0 0 0 0 1saJeju| B2INBS 1GeQ
0 00066 00S'Ly 005'Ly 00066 0 00066 JuBWYoB0IUT 03dS
166 0 166 0 116'6) 804 Jybision0
0 €GL'695  LEE'LS  LEELS  LEELS  LEELS  1€E'lS  LEE'lS  €OK'¥E 6626 9SG'LS  ¥69'LC  €0LLE  TLL'S9  986'L06  [9L19T  €GL'69S sosuadx3 euonesado g seolnes
0 €ze'L L vLL viLL PLLL viLL viLL 86.'y 998°9 Ge6'el  62r0C  ¥9Y'9 16V’ €8T9y  0KO'SL  €zelle) sa|ddng pue syoog
0 859'85C  98C'vC 98Ty 98TvC  98TYC  98T¥C  98Z¥Z 6502 189’0 800'CC  1Z6'lT  9EE'El  6€6'9 GLUSYL  E¥6'TLL  859'85C sjyouag safojdw
0 y9G'z9y  08€'Zy  08€'Ty  08€'Cy  08€Ty  08E'Ty  08E'ey  06L'8C  069'6Y  0SE'Sy  69L'WY 109 YTV 082¥SC  ¥82'80C #9529y payisse|)
0 L16'798  G96'6L  G96'6L  G96'6L  G96'6L  G96'6L  G96'6L  186'C8  G8y'E8  pZS'v8  18L'08  (096'LS  L66'L 68L'67  8TL'S8E  LL6'W98 pejeaye)
sasuadxy
82L'69€  LL0'Z80T 6ZL'lzh  TML'kZL  ZLL'BLE  0LZ'66L 20909k  T6L'96E  €5.'8SL  9L6'€vC  800'M.C  L€8'TL  T2TEL Y69 TSV'LL9')  6EL'69L  LBL'LYYT SANUBARY [ejoL
0 0 0 0 0 JUBIS) JBJEA\-ONUBASY [B207 JaUID
0 00S'hL 900k 900'} 900} 900'} 900} 900'} 611 152 899' 129} 9€0'9 Sor's 0054} |00yG Joyy-enusAey [B207 JBYIO
0050L 0 0050L 0 0050} OLd-enuaey [e207 YO
0 €T see el [s154 0 [10UN0Y JUSPNIS-BNUBARY (8007 JBUIO
0 005 00y 00y 00y 00y 00y 00y 001 007’z 004 0052 Buisielpung-anusaey (6007 J8YO
0 0ze 0ze 0ze- 0ze 0 Buisieipuny epe.s) yig-anuansy [e907 JoYI0
0 0 0 0 0 mc_m,m_uc:n_ BpeI9 Yi/-enusAasy (907 JBUYI0
0 0 0 0 0 mc_m,m_uc:n_ BpEeID Y19-anusAsy (207 JBUYIO
0 0 0 0 0 mc_w_m._uc:m SIN-8nusAsy [B907 JBUI0
0 0 0 0 0 S|es|\ JUspniS-anuaAsy B30 J8YI0
0 S0E'9L 909k 909'} 909} 909'} 909} 909'} 9y 9vs'e 18y 0€1'Z 29 €9'6 119'9 S0e'9) SOIES HIYS- L/OSIIN-oNUSASY [BO0T YO
0 0 0 0 0 JuelS Jejepp-suoneuoq
0 0 0 0 0 01d-suojeuoq
0 0 0 0 0 |0049S 8|PPIA-SUOREUOQ
0 028 €9 €9 €9 €9 €9 €9 vy 08¢ vy 028 suojjeuoq
0 0 0 0 0 80IAIOG P00
0 00007 50T S0y S0z'y S0y S0z'y S0y 168} 016'L s8Le 8187 86 116 8z'se Ty 00007 Isesaju|
0 0 0 0 0 1-018. S¥ QdST-SeNuBARY 8JelS J8UIO IIY
0 0 0 0 0 018. SH SSLIN-sanUBARY 8je}S 48U IIY
0 b 1L b 0 1L G2I72-0LL9 SH SINY-SONUBABY BJeIS JoUiO IV
0 0 0 0 0 92/52-0.29 S SINY-SoNUBABY BJeIS JoUi0 IV
822} ay'zL 8zl 82T} 82} 82T} 82} 95 82z} 016} 289 28'6 0z8' yr9'el 9¥59 SHIN P3dS-senuaney sjelg Jouio IV
0 15501 8.8 8.5 8.5 8/ 8.5 8/G €sl'e L61'T 6Ll 89r'c €80, 155°04 Buluueld Ydn-senueney eleis Jeyio Il
0 0 0 0 0 Ad-0v.8S-senusAdy ojels J8ui0 I
80L'8C 12686 606'1€ 610'29 11909 61029 §e9'szL 0v/8S-senuBARY ojelS JBUIO Y
0 8e9'gll  €el'el  eel'el  eel'el  gel'el  eel'el  eel'el 66 60L'S 1571 269' vIg'el €L 96.'8,  v8'ee  8e9'8llL GZI72-d0T13-senuaey 8jelS Jouio IV
0 0 0 0 0 92/52-d0713-senuaAey 8jeIS Joui0 IIY
0 662° 662° 662°¢ 0 662°¢ %00]g SjepuUB|-senuBARY lelS Jeui0 IV
| 119 109 119 0 119 sanuaay aleis Jeyio IV
GLL0z  L8L'8L €zL0l 6601 0eg'e- er'ey  0eg'e 206'8¢ Aiepo eluioyied
0 000°0L 85 Zv6'6 0000k 0 000°04 Al BL-GTON-AoY Po Joyi0
€0’ €08 €08 909'9 0 909°9 A ONL-dVIY-ASY Pad BYI0
0 6617 9ge'e €8 95 £v8 6611 11 BML-GTON-AoY Po Joulo
0 0 0 0 0 Ad | SML-GTON-AeY po Joyi0
016'9 sev'le 8256 1296 08€'8 G96'6  08€'8 SE'rE | OHIL-GTON-A8Y Pa4 JoUyi0
0 0 0 0 0 Ad Uoiiod Xe] nar uj
LyE'9E  BL9'BLY  OVE'9E  OVE'9E  OvE'9e 2697  880'ky  880'MY  9/L'Z8  9egeel €52°006  TLLSLT  S96'GLS AQ UolOd Xe| nar u|
698'v6l  €68'GLE 1S1'9LL 1.8'66 118'66 1680y 1866 29L'0.S Buipund vd3
8YL'€9  BLLIY8  BPL'E9  8PL'EY  8PL'Ed  8YL'E9  96T'L6  76G'HEL 962'.6  6YE'IS) €50'7S 829'209  869'70¢  9Z€'0L6 uoiod piy sjeis
Buipung 4491
SaNUBARY
S[eniooy LEE'/Sh') 96G°L8S°) 8ETTLOL 6LY'09G'L ZOS'€LS'L €PZ'0LO'L LL6'BEV'L 0ZL'6SYL GO06'00V'L €L20ZEL 6LE'96Y'L LLE'LIY'L LEE'LGKL uleway  [enjoy  jsedalod yse9 Bujuuibag
pejewnsy  |ejoL unp Rep ady el qa4 uep 29Qq AON 190 dag Bny Inp 19bpng alA 1obpng 13qWiada( Jo yyuow ayj ybnoayy sienjoy

1 jo g1 abed

198YSHIO MO yseD
9¢/5¢20¢

Awapeoy uaplepn



Nd ¥S°1 920¢/ee/L

LIG'COY'L 96G°28S'L 8ETTLY'L 6LY'09G°L 20G'€LSL €VT0OLIL O 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 112686  P/€'/86  Y9v'G86  6.2°C€Z'L 00V'0SZ'L 9MY'LZZL TLp9xyueg ul ysey
0 0 0 0 0 0 8016 8016 8046 €188 €18'8 €188 pyeyxjueg ul yse
0 0 0 0 0 0 298 298 185°C £08°}- LIEY SOy 9/8pX yueg ul ysey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0616y  LLET9v  LyL'€Ov  G26°08  899'SSZ  295°0LL 0560x yueg ul ysey
GT6'8EL'L LLG'COV) LLG'€9V) 96G°/8S°L 8ETTLIL 61'09S°L 2TOS'ELSL E€VZ'0LO'L LL6'SEY'L 0TL6SY'L S06°00%L €12'LZEL 61€°96V'L LIE'LIYL aouejeq yseg buipug
1ES'L6Y'L 6L0'P2L-  Lp9P8-  618LLL  €80'€l-  IpL'9e-  ZUZ'LL 6VL'0Z-  GI8'8S  1€9'6L  SWO'GLL- 20068 ¥LO‘9p- uonisod yse ul abuey joN
aouejeg yseg Buipug pue abueys joN
062" yrv'e6T  LZv'L 8.9~ 8.9~ 8.9~ zee's 969/ 625 098°0z  9v0'6Z  LIS'9 SIELPL  L08‘LY Jea Jold pue sjuawysnipy [ejoL
0 962'56- 887 0Sv'9k-  vEL'6L 96'96-  962'G6- sanliqer |joihed
0 0 0 0 a|qefed sueo
GG6'ZL-  0€8'69)- 6S6Ch-  696TL-  696TL-  6S6TL-  6S6'TL-  8L6'Ge 096'2)- 8510z LGL'0S- ZSLY0L LLV'eL- G8LT8)- Uulanog Jojuels oy anq
0 0 0 0 Vd3-U1a109) Jojuel) 0} ang
0 £80'2¢- TLLET 0lE'S- €80°2e-  €80°CE- d|qeded sjunodoy
166 2608 2608 26'0¢ L18'0y sosuadx3 pledaid
Y0l 895°L0Y  LIB'0S  SOL S0l S0L S0l €9€'9 S0l 06'cl 66/ 000°C) vI8'€9E  TLO'LOY UIBaA0g Jojueig) woy eng
0 708'8 os'L €92} 708'8 08'8 9|qeAIz09Y SjUNoddY
906°29- suoloeSUEl] JEa Jold
0 0 0 sjuawhed [edioutd 991M8S 1geQ
0 0 0 1S8J8)U| PaNISY
0 Juswanosduw sBpig/seys
0 fepno feyded
192T 602 144 92 92z 144 414 92 16¢ geb G2/72 0229 SY SIWY-enusAsy palaleq
1444 08Sve  9zv'e 9Tr'e 1444 (444 1444 758y 9Zr'e vLL'E 8ve'L 92/52 0229 SY SWY-enusAsy palajeq
1GG'0L- 8.5 8.6~ 815 8.5 815 8.6~ 0 €61'e- LeV'T- 0 6L} €509 S Butuueld Ydn-enuersy pausjeq
89/'G/-  €68'8- £68'8- £68'8- £68'8- £68'8- £59'- 1667 697'}- 298~ 269'G- 65yl €Ll'e G2/¥Z 009C SY d-0713-8nusAdy pauejeq
€210 SIW'.GL  czi'oL  €eh'oL €zh'oL €Zh0L  geL'el  99z'8E 0 €eL'6l  29L'6C 62901 92/5Z 0092 SY d-0713-8nueAsy paligjeq
0 $83UBNIBI0S ddd-$e91n0g Buloueuld JayiQ Iy
S9S()/S324N0S J3YI0
0 0 9|qeed sjunodoy
0 0£09 SY 0728S-A09 Jojuei) woy eng
0 £12€ SY ¥3F9-109 Jojuein wol enq
0 712€ SY Il ¥3SS3-109 Jojuein wol enq
0 €12¢ SY [l ¥3SS3-109 Jojuein wol enq
0 ¢12¢ SY Il ¥3SS3-109 Jojuein woy enq
0 Vd3-A09 Jojuess) woy ang
0 PaJoLISBIUN-A0S) JOJUBIS) WOY nQ
S8 Gl8- G/8- sasuadx3 piedald
0 9|qeAI908Y SUN0JDY
4 14 142 j:144 j:144 ;144 j:144 [:144 £6T SLL'T 9 eve')- 8- 815'}- 8|qeAiooey safojdwy
6/€'89-  6/€'89  9z6'El-  ¥¥9'8 vv9'8 9’8 9’8 779'8 0Lv'8 9vr'e 1818 [44%] 262G fed Jowuing 10} aAIaSRY [l01Aed
ev0'el- 1L} 81T 889'¢- b= Lyl 102'8- sanliqer |joihed
sjuswysnipy Jeaj Juaung
169, olid pue sjuaw)snipy
S[eniody LEEAGY'L 96G°/85°L 8ETTLY'L 6LP'09G°L Z0G'ELSL €PT'0LO‘L 1L6'8EY'L 0ZL'6SY'L S06°00'L €LZ°VZE'L 6LE'96VL LLE'LIVL LEE'IGH)  ulewsy  |enjoy  jsedalog yse9 Bujuuibag
pajewnsy  |ejoL unp Rew 1dy Jepy qa4 uep 23Q AON 190 dag Bny Inp 196png QLA 19bpng 13qwa9a( Jo yjuow ay) ybnouy) sjenjoy

¥1 jo ¢7| ebed 188USHIOM MO yseD

92/5202 Awapeoy usplep



£
WALIEN

Walden Academy
December 2025 Financial Report

Period: FY 2025-26 through
December 31, 2025

Executive Summary (YTD through
December)

Total revenue: $769,741 collected of $2,447,191
budget (31.45% of budget).

Total expenses: $1,043,160 of $2,408,383 budget
(43.31% of budget).

Net income/(loss): $-273,419 — driven by expense
timing ahead of revenue pacing.

Cash on hand: $1,438,970.88 at 12/31 (down by
$27,654.21 from July).

1/23/2026



£
WALIEN

Revenue Highlights

YTD revenues of $769,741 represent 31.45% of the
First Interim budget.

LCFF sources are the primary driver; timing of state
aid and local tax receipts affects pacing.

Federal and other state revenues are behind pace
early in the year; expected to true up as claims are
processed.

Lottery, interest, and local miscellaneous revenues
are tracking close to expectations.

£
WALIEN

Expense Highlights

YTD expenses of $1,043,160 are 43.31% of the First Interim
budget.

Staffing costs (certificated, classified, benefits) are tracking
~45% of budget —in line with steady monthly payroll.

Books & supplies show front-loading for instructional
materials.

Services/operating expenses at ~45% of budget; highest areas
include rentals/leases/repairs and insurance.

Other outgo (e.g., SPED encroachment) not yet incurred YTD.

1/23/2026



£
WALLEN

Net Income Position

Net income/(loss) YTD: $-273,419

This is typical early-year timing: payroll and contracted
services post evenly, while major LCFF cash arrives in larger
apportionments later in the year. We will continue to monitor
revenue pacing and discretionary spend to ensure full-year
balance.

£
WALIEN

Balance Sheet Highlights (12/31/2025)

Cash and current assets total $1,488,842.08 (cash, receivables
& prepaids)

Property & Equipment total $348,445.01

Other Assets total $662,336.08

Current liabilities total $483,263.07 (deferred revenues and
current lease portion are major items)

Long-term liabilities total $552,970.32 (capital/lease
obligations)

Capital total $1,463,389.78

1/23/2026



£
WALIEN

Cash Flow & Liquidity

Ending cash at 12/31: $1,438,970.88
Cash change since July 1: -S27,654.21

Revenue receipts are projected to strengthen in
winter/spring apportionments.

Deferred revenue lines (ELO-P, UPK, AMS) will
convert to revenue as expenditures post.

Maintain conservative spending through mid-year to
protect cash runway.

1/23/2026



m Walden Academy

1149 W. Wood St.
Willows, CA 95988
(530)361-6480

Superintendent’s Report
January 2026

Mission Statement: Walden Academy is dedicated to fostering integrity, academic excellence, and
social-emotional growth in our students. With small class sizes and low student to adult ratio, we create a nurturing
environment that values curiosity, accountability, and perseverance, guided by the CARES traits.Utilizing Responsive
Classroom and Toolbox strategies, we offer personalized intervention time and rigorous academics to instill a growth
mindset. Our River Hawk STEM and Ag program connects students to their rural roots while preparing them for
future success, supported by hands-on learning and engaging out of school learning experiences.We value and seek
active partnerships with families and the community to enhance our students' educational experiences.

I. LCAP Goal 1: Walden Academy will provide learners with engaging and challenging
learning opportunities in a broad course of study through the implementation of state academic
content, performance, and ELD standards. Learners will be instructed by highly qualified
professionals with sufficient instructional material and technology, on a well maintained campus
set up to meet the needs of all learners.

Conditions of L.earning
1. Basic

A. Credentialed teachers
No changes. The CA Dashboard highlights that Walden has a higher than

average number of qualified teachers/ staff.

B. Access to standards-aligned instructional materials
Nothing has changed. All students have access to standards-aligned
instructional materials.

C. Facilities in good repair
Nothing has changed. We completed the FIT report for this year and
facilities are in decent condition. We received a quote for fixing mobile 6
and 7 and it was $6,800. We will be going to PTC to see if they would be
able to support us with any of these costs as they were asking if there’s
anything the can help fund.

2. State Standards Implementation---English language development standards and
academic content & performance standards

A. Walk-Through Data:
January Walkthrough Summary
In January, Walden Academy continued to demonstrate strong instructional



practices with six out of seven classrooms showing 100% student engagement.
However, the overall average on-task rate dipped to 89.3%, down from 94% in
December, primarily due to a significant drop (25%) during one Tier 2 math
session. Differentiation remained strong at 85.7%, consistent with prior months,
and all classrooms observed used at least one UDL or ELL strategy, improving
from 88% in December to a full 100%. Formative assessment use was seen in all
lessons again, and higher-level questioning was used in 6 of 7 classes. However,
student-to-student discourse declined to just 14%, down from 25% last month.
Instructional aide utilization remained low, with aides actively supporting in only
28% of observations. Overall, while instructional quality and engagement remain
strong, targeted support is needed in Tier 2 instruction and peer discourse to
maintain momentum.

Summary

Pupil Outcomes

1. Student Achievement- We are working towards our school and classroom goals.
Students took the iReady Diagnostic test this week, and we are using the data to drive
instruction.

A. School Goals: We will maintain the goals of last year. The school theme for
this year is “Strong Roots, Exceptional Results”, so you will see a lot on that
and we are hoping our collective collaboration with adopting this theme will
also equate to growth.

1. Walden will have 45% of students score on or above level on the
CAASPP for the 2025/26 school year in ELA.

2. Walden will have 30% of students score on or above level on the
CAASPP for the 2025/26 school year in Math.

- Test results from CAASPP show an 8.8% increase in ELA, 5.5%
increase in Math and a 2.5% increase in Science. This puts us
tentatively at 33.3% proficiency in ELA, 21.8% in Math and 22%
in Science. This is huge growth!

B. We are gearing up for CAASPP and I’ve asked for all teachers to have goal setting
meetings with all their students taking the exam to align ourselves with county
initiatives.

II1. LCAP Goal 3: A positive school climate for all stakeholders participating in activities that
increase student engagement, attendance and parental involvement. Particular focus and
attention will be given in the areas of attendance and positive student behavior to address low
attendance rates and increased number of suspensions. An expansion of the food program to
include second chance breakfast.

Engagement
1. Parent Involvement---¢fforts to seek parent input in decision making & parent



participation in programs for special need subgroups

A. Newsletters weekly.

B. We have been busy posting updates, videos and picture compilations on Instagram and
Facebook.

C. Songfest was a success with the Hall overflowing with people. All feedback received
was positive- with the exception of one parent who did not like that staff did a dance.

2. Pupil Engagement---attendance rates/chronic absenteeism

A. Attendance: Average daily attendance has been falling as many students
have been sick with a virus or stomach bug. We are currently at 92.32%
for the month of January. Overall, attendance is at 95.08% for the entire
year.

B. Spirit: We did a PTC spirit day and many students/classrooms
participated. The winning class will receive donuts on Friday.

3. School Climate---suspension/expulsion, school safety & connectedness
A. Connectedness:
1. Staff Christmas Party- We had a wonderful staff Christmas party at

Twisted Twigs, filled with great conversation, laughter, and a chance to
relax and connect outside of our busy school days. It was such a fun
and meaningful way to celebrate the season and appreciate the
incredible team we have. Staff all received a shirt that states “Walden
Family”.

B. Behavior Management:

1. Restorative Practices PD- Joe coordinated for Aaron Koch to come and
lead a multi-month series focused on Restorative Practices. This extended
learning opportunity allowed our staff to engage deeply with the work over
time, build shared understanding, and strengthen our capacity to create a
more supportive, reflective, and restorative school culture. We are looking
forward to the next one on February 4th.

2. Joe to share behavior report.

C. Positive Behavior Intervention Support/ CARES Cash: $195 in 5’s were
spent- showing a strong number of students earning CARES cash for
specifically showing self control. $200 in ones were spent. We are ordering
more items for the CARES store as we ran out of many items and had to close
the store last week.



D. Safety: We have had no safety issues or claims this month.

Current Enrollment

A. Our enrollment is at 168.

Respectfully submitted,

Amber Calonico Former NBCT, MAT, M.Ed



RESOLUTION NO. 2026-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS of Walden Academy regarding
check signature approval:

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Walden Academy (the “Corporation”) desires to
establish the authorized check signers whom may sign checks written from the bank
accounts of the Corporation;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

The Board of Directors of the Corporation hereby authorizes the following as check
signer to sign checks on the bank account of the Corporation.

Merrilee Vanderwaal

John Gladman
Amber Calonico

The Board of Directors of the Corporation hereby recognizes that all existing check
writing policies still apply and are maintained; and

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 27th DAY OF JANUARY 2026, by the following votes:

Al N[l Al A
y| al b| b
e|l y| s| s
t e
al n -
i t Chair
n
Gladman
ATTEST:
Mercado
Michaud
Von Bargen Secretary
Owens
Totals:

Walden Academy, Inc., a California corporation



RESOLUTION NO. 2026-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS of Walden Academy regarding establishing
bank accounts and check signature approval:

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Walden Academy (the "Corporation") desires to establish
a new Checking account with TriCounties Bank for the Wings & Warmth fund;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Corporation desires to designate who may sign checks
written from the Checking account of the Corporation;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

Board of Directors of the Corporation hereby authorizes the Chief Financial Officer, Merrilee
Vanderwaal, to establish and open a checking account at TriCounties Bank;

Board of Directors of the Corporation hereby authorizes the President, John Gladman, the Chief

Financial Officer, Merrilee Vanderwaal, and the School Director, Amber Calonico, to deposit,
write checks and make transfers to and from the checking account at TriCounties Bank;

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 27th DAY OF JANUARY 2026, by the following votes:

A| Nl A| A
y| al b| b
e|l y| s| s
t e
al n -
i t Chair
n
Gladman
ATTEST:
Mercado S
Michaud
Von Bargen Secretary
Owens
Totals:

Walden Academy, a California corporation



A

WALDEN; Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code §35186]

District: Walden Academy
Person completing this form: Amber Calonico, Superintendent
Quarterly Report Submission Date: April 2026 (January — March)

July 2026 (April — June)
October 2026 (July — September)
January 2026 (October — December)

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:_January 27, 2026

Please check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

Complaints were filed with school in the district during the quarter
indicated above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution
of these complaints.

General Subject Area Total # of # Resolved # Unresolved
Complaints

Textbooks and
Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancy or
Misassignment

Facilities Conditions

TOTALS -0- -0- -0-

Amber Calonico
Printed Name of District Superintendent

ggnatﬂvé of District S@E)/erintendent -

1/26/26
Date



REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE
DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS

Form J-13A

(Revised December 2017)

California Department of Education

School Fiscal Services Division

Website: https://www.cde.ca.qov/fq/
Telephone: 916-324-4541

Email: attendanceaccounting@cde.ca.gov







Form J-13A Instructions

Why file:
The Request for Allowance of Attendance Due to
Emergency Conditions, Form J-13A is used to
obtain approval of attendance and instructional time
credit under one or more of the following
conditions:
 When one or more schools were closed
because of conditions described in
Education Code (EC) Section 41422.

e« When one or more schools were kept open
but experienced a material decrease in
attendance pursuant to EC Section 46392
and California Code of Regulations (CCR),
Title 5, Section 428.

e When attendance records have been lost or
destroyed as described in EC Section
46391.

The California Department of Education’s (CDE)
approval of the J-13A, combined with other
attendance records, serve to document the local
educational agency’s (LEA) compliance with
instructional time laws and provide authority to
maintain school for less than the required
instructional days and minutes without incurring a
fiscal penalty to the LEA’s Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF) funding.

How to file:

The Form J-13A is available at https://
www.cde.ca.qgov/fg/it/13a.asp. Also available on
the J-13A Web page are FAQs and supplemental
pages for sections B and C in Excel format. All
affidavits must have original signatures.

Charter schools must file separately from the
authorizing school district or county office of
education (COE).

The LEA governing board must approve each
request by completing Section E, Affidavit of School
District, County Office of Education, or Charter
School Governing Board Members. Once the
majority of the governing board members have
approved the request, the LEA should keep a copy
of the request and then submit the original to the
county superintendent who must approve the
request before it can be submitted to the State
Superintendent of Public Instruction, CDE. Charter
schools must submit the request to their authorizing
LEA for approval, who will then forward to the
county superintendent for approval.

The following summarizes the J-13A submittal and
CDE review process:
e The county superintendent executes the
Affidavit of County Superintendent of
Schools, certifying the approval.

¢ The COE should keep a copy of the request
and mail the original request to the listed
CDE address.

e Once CDE has received the Form J-13A,
the request will go through a review
process. If the request is approved, CDE
will e-mail the approval letter and a copy of
the request to all contacts listed on the form.
CDE will also mail a hardcopy of the
approval letter. If the request is denied,
CDE will e-mail the denial letter and a copy
of the request to all contacts listed on the
form. CDE will also mail a hardcopy of the
denial letter.

Where to file:
Mail the entire original Form J-13A to:
School Fiscal Services Division
California Department of Education
1430 N Street, Suite 3800
Sacramento, CA 95814

General Instructions:

e Multiple emergency events and schools
may be included on one Form J-13A. Be
sure to include specific detailed information
and supporting documents for each event
and school.

¢ If the emergency event resulted in a closure
and material decrease, complete sections B
and C.

e Supplemental pages for sections B and C
are available in Excel format for a request
that requires more lines than allocated on
Form J-13A.

s Attach supporting documentation. Redact
any personally identifiable information.
Examples of required supporting
documentation:

o Declaration of a State of Emergency
o News articles

o E-mails

o Invoices

Form J-13A Instructions | 1






Form J-13A Instructions

o Alocal safety officer letter for any
incident involving police activity,
threats, cyber threats, etc.

o A county public health officer letter for
any incident involving epidemic-type
illness. The letter is to specify that the
illness was an epidemic or that there
was an increase in the number of
cases of a disease above what is
normally expected of the population in
that area.

SECTION A: REQUEST INFORMATION
Refer to the California School Directory at https:/
www.cde.ca.gov/schoaldirectory/ for information
needed to complete this section.

PART |: LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY (LEA)
o LEA Name — Enter the name of the school
district, COE, or charter school submitting the
Form J-13A.

e County Code — Enter the two-digit county code

associated with this entity.

e District Code — Enter the five-digit district code
associated with this entity.

e Charter Number — If this request is for a charter

school, enter the charter number associated
with this entity.

e LEA Superintendent or Administrator Name —
Enter the name of the superintendent or
administrator associated with this entity.

« Fiscal Year — Enter the fiscal year of the
requested emergency closure, material
decrease and/or lost or destroyed attendance
records.

e Address — Enter the LEA’s full address
including:
o Number and street
o County name
o City
o State
o Zip code

e Contact Information — Enter a contact person for

this request. Include the following:
o Name
o Title
o Phone number
o E-mail address

PART II: LEA TYPE AND SCHOOL SITE
INFORMATION APPLICABLE TO THIS
REQUEST

Select the LEA type associated with the request

and, for a school district or COE request, if all or
select school sites are included in the request. Only
one LEA type may be selected.

PART IIl: CONDITION(S) APPLICABLE TO THIS
REQUEST

Read each condition carefully and select one or
more that apply to this request. In addition, indicate
if the request is associated with a Declaration of a
State of Emergency by the Governor of California.

SECTION B: SCHOOL CLOSURE

This section is used for closures pursuant to EC
Section 41422. If the request does not include any
school closures, select the “Not Applicable” box on
the top right corner and proceed to Section C.

PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY
Use this field to describe in detail the nature of the
emergency(s) that caused the school closure.

PART II: SCHOOL INFORMATION
The fields below correspond to the columns on
Form J-13A.

A. School Name — Enter the school name of

each school closed on a separate line. Use
the supplemental Excel form

at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/it/j13a.asp if
more than 10 lines are needed for this
request and select the “Supplemental
Page(s) Attached” box on the top right
corner.

B. School Code - Enter the seven-digit school
code associated with the school listed in
Column A. Use the California School
Directory at https://www.cde.ca.qov/
schooldirectory/ to locate the school code.

C. Site Type — Enter the site type associated
with the school listed in Column A. This site
information is need for CDE to determine
the specific instructional time requirements
for the listed school. Choose one of the
following site type options:

o Charter School

Community Day

Continuation School

County Community

@]
O
@]
o Juvenile Court School

Form J-13A Instructions | 2






Form J-13A Instructions

o Opportunity School
o Special Education
o Traditional

D. Days in School Calendar — Provide the
number of days in the school calendar.
Attach a copy of the school calendar to the
request. If the request includes multiple
schools, attach a copy of each different
school calendar and clearly identify which
schools follow each calendar. If all schools
have the same school calendar, note “all
schools” at the top of the calendar.

E. Emergency Days Built In — Provide the
number of additional days the school has
built in to the school calendar to use as
make-up days for emergency closures.

F. Built In Emergency Days Used — Provide
the number of built in emergency days the
school has used so far in the school year.

G. Date(s) of Emergency Closure — Enter the
date(s) closed for the emergency in the
current request.

H. Closure Dates Requested — Of the dates
provided in Column G, enter the dates the
school will not be able to make-up, and is
requesting as part of the Form J-13A.

I.  Total Number of Days Requested — Enter
the total number of days for the dates
requested in Column H.

PART lll: CLOSURE HISTORY

In this section, provide the closure history for the
current and five prior fiscal years for all schools
included in the request, regardless if a J-13A
request was submitted. For example, if a school
had multiple closures in one year, group the
closures by fiscal year and nature.

Weather
School School Fiscal Closure Related
Name Code Year Dates Nature Yes/No
12/5,
School #1 0123456 2016-17 2/10 Flooding Yes
Power
School #1 0123456 2016-17 | 4/17-4/18 Qutage No
12/15- Road
School #1 0123456 2015-16 12/6 Closures Yes

SECTION C: MATERIAL DECREASE

This section is used to claim attendance for
material decreases pursuant to EC Section 46392.
If the request does not include any credits for a
material decrease in attendance, select the “Not

Applicable” box on the top right corner and proceed
to Section D.

If the attendance of an LEA or a school is less than
or equal to 90 percent of "normal” attendance for a
reasonable time during or after an emergency
event, the LEA may assume that a case exists for
claiming emergency attendance credit for the
"material decrease" of attendance. According to
CCR, Title 5, Section 428, “normal” attendance is
the average daily attendance (ADA) for the month
of either October or May of the same school year. If
the emergency occurred between July and
September of the current year, the LEA must wait
to submit the request until after October ADA of the
current year can be calculated. The October or May
ADA is used as a proxy for a normal day of
attendance for the emergency day. However, if an
emergency occurs in October or May, the LEA may
request to use a different month as a proxy for a
normal day of attendance for the emergency day.

Pursuant to EC Section 46392, the 90 percent
threshold may be waived when the Governor has
declared a “State of Emergency.” A copy of the
Governor’s declaration should be included in the
submittal. Any reduction of attendance in a
necessary small school (NSS), even if less than 10
percent, may be considered material.

Attendance must be provided at the school site
level. Approval of a districtwide material decrease
is contingent upon the inclusion of all district sites,
and a districtwide percentage of 90 percent or less
on each emergency day. For non-districtwide
emergencies, each school must meet the 90
percent threshold on each emergency day for
approval of attendance credit.

PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY

Use this field to describe in detail the nature of the
emergency(s) that caused the material decrease in
attendance. Provide a detailed explanation for any
gap in between emergencies. Request should be
accompanied by supporting documents, if
applicable.

PART II: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION
The information provided in Parts Il and IlI will be
used to determine if the loss of attendance meets
the 90 percent threshold for attendance credit
approval (except when the governor declares a
state of emergency or in the case of a NSS site),
and to calculate the estimated attendance credit

Form J-13A Instructions | 3






Form J-13A Instructions

amount. The fields below correspond to the adjustment when the Actual Attendance
columns on Form J-13A. (Column F) divided by the “Normal”
A. School Name — Enter the school name of Attendance (Column C) yields a percentage

each school requesting attendance credit on
a separate line. Use the supplemental
Excel form at htips://www.cde.ca.gov/it/
i13a.asp if more than 10 lines are needed
for this request and select the
“Supplemental Page(s) Attached” box on the
top right corner.

. School Code — Enter the seven-digit school
code associated with the school listed in
Column A. Use the California School
Directory at https://www.cde.ca.gov/
schooldirectory/ to locate the school code

. “Normal” Attendance — Provide the ADA for
the school month of October or May of the
same school year.

A school month is 20 days, or four weeks of
five days each, including legal holidays but
excluding weekend makeup classes (EC
Section 37201). The school calendar begins
on the first Monday of the week that includes
July 1 or the Monday of the first week of
school. As a result, school months can be
split between September and October;
October and November; April and May; May
and June. Therefore, the CDE advises LEAs
to use the school month that has the most
school days in either October or May.

. Dates Used for Determining "Normal”
Attendance — Enter the date range of the
school month used to provide the ADA in
Column C.

. Date of Emergency — Enter the date of the
emergency. If the emergency lasted for
more than one day, use a separate line for
each date.

. Actual Attendance — Provide the actual

attendance for the school site on the date of
emergency listed in Column E.

. Qualifier: 90 Percent or Less (F/C) —
Calculated field. If the nature of emergency is
consistent with EC Section 46392, the school
may qualify for an attendance

of 90 percent or less. Exclude any
emergency day that yields a percentage of
more than 90 percent except when the
governor declares a state of emergency or
in a case of a NSS site.

H. Net Increase of Apportionment Days (C-F) —
Calculated field. The Actual Attendance
(Column F) is subtracted from the “Normal”
Attendance (Column C) to determine the
Net Increase of Apportionment Days
(Column H). When attendance on the date
of emergency is greater than the “normal”
attendance, this field will yield zero and
should be removed from the material
decrease calculation table.

" If the request is approved, CDE’s
approval letter will include the total net
increase of apportionment days, which
may differ from the amount shown. The
LEA will then divide this number by the days
in the applicable P-1, P-2, or Annual
reporting period to determine the ADA
increase.

PART Ill: MATERIAL DECREASE
CALCULATION FOR CONTINUATION HIGH
SCHOOLS

Continuation education is an hourly program,
therefore the attendance must be provided in hours
for continuation schools. Three hours equals one
apportionment day. The fields below correspond to
the columns on Form J-13A.

A. School Name — Enter the school name of
each continuation school requesting
attendance credit on a separate line. Use
the supplemental Excel file at https:/
www.cde.ca.qov/fg/it/i13a.asp if more than
five lines are needed for
this request and select the
“Supplemental Page(s) Attached” box
on the top right corner.

B. School Code — Enter the seven-digit school
code associated with the school listed in
Column A. Use the California School
Directory at hitps://www.cde.ca.gov/
schooldirectory/ to locate the school code.

Form J-13A Instructions | 4






Form J-13A Instructions

C.

“Normal” Attendance Hours — Provide the
attendance hours for the continuation
school on the same day of the week prior to,
or the week following the emergency.

Example: If the emergency day is on a
Tuesday, provide the attendance hours on
the Tuesday of the week prior to or following
the emergency.

Date Used for Determining "Normal”
Attendance — Enter the date of the school
day used to provide the attendance hours in
Column C.

Date of Emergency — Enter the date of the
emergency. If the emergency lasted for

more than one day, use a separate line

for each date.

Actual Attendance Hours — Provide the
actual attendance hours for the continuation
school on the date of emergency.

Qualifier: 90 Percent or Less (F/C) —
Calculated field. If the nature of emergency
is consistent with EC Section 46392, the
school may qualify for an attendance
adjustment when the Actual Attendance
Hours (Column F) divided by the “Normal”
Attendance Hours (Column C) yields a
percentage of 90 percent or less. Exclude
any emergency day that yields a percentage
of more than 90 percent except when the
governor declares a state of emergency or
in a case of a NSS site.

Net Increase of Hours (C-F) — Calculated
field. The Actual Attendance Hours (Column
F) is subtracted from the “Normal”
Attendance Hours (Column C) to determine
the Net Increase of Hours (Column H).
When attendance on the date of emergency
is greater than the “normal” attendance, this
field will yield zero and should be removed
from the material decrease calculation table.

If the request is approved, the approval
letter will include the total net increase of
hours for all continuation schools on the
form, which may differ from the amount
shown. The LEA will then convert the hours
to apportionment days and divide this
number by the days in the applicable P-1,

P-2, or Annual reporting period to determine
the ADA increase.

SECTION D: LOST OR DESTROYED
ATTENDANCE RECORDS

If this request does not include any lost or
destroyed attendance records, select the “Not
Applicable” box on the top right corner and proceed
to Section E.

PART I: PERIOD OF REQUEST
Enter the dates of the records that were lost or
destroyed.

PART ll: CIRCUMSTANCES

Provide a detailed explanation on the emergency
condition(s) and the extent of the lost or destroyed
records.

PART lll: PROPOSAL
Provide a detailed proposal or estimation in the
allotted space.

SECTION E: AFFIDAVIT
A completed affidavit is required before submitting
the entire Form J-13A request to CDE.

PART I: AFFIDAVIT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT,
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, OR
CHARTER SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD
MEMBERS
e Enter the name of the school district, COE,
or charter school.

e Enter the names of the all the board
members.

e At least a majority of the board members
must sign this affidavit.

« The governing board signatures must be
witnessed. The withess person must
complete the following fields:

Witnessed date

Name

Signature

Title

County name

PART Il: APPROVAL BY SUPERINTENDENT OF
CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZER

Only complete for a charter school request. Once
the governing board members and witness fields
have been completed, this request will be
submitted to the charter school's authorizer for
approval. An authorizer for a charter school may be

O 0O 0O O O

Form J-13A Instructions | 5






Form J-13A Instructions

a school district, COE or State Board of Education.
If approved, the superintendent of the charter
school’s authorizer will complete the following
fields:

o Name

o Signature

o Authorizing LEA Name

PART lll: AFFIDAVIT OF COUNTY
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

All requests must go to the COE for approval. If
approved, the COE will complete Part Ill of the
affidavit. The county superintendent’s signature
must be witnessed.

o Name of the County Superintendent of

Schools (or designee)

o Signature of the County
Superintendent of Schools (or
designee)

Witnessed date

Witness name

Withess signature

Witness title

County name

Contact person/individual responsible
for completing the county affidavit.
Include the contact person’s name,
titte, phone number and e-mail
address.

0 0O 0O O 0 0

Form J-13A Instructions | 6






L1 VEL-I wiod

. PUN4 [00YOS BJBIS 8y} L0 JOLISIP 00YDS BY) 0} sjuswLouodde jo Bupjew
oy} 10y Jeaf [easy Jey) Joj souspuale Ajiep abeiane [enjoe oy} 8q 0] paLwaep aq [leys souepusle Ajep abeiae pajewulise UL “JoUIsIp Yons jo sduepusjie Ajjep sbeiane ay) sjewise (leys uojonisu) aljand
10 JuspuBjuLsdng ey 'sjooyas Jo Juspusiupadns Aunoa sy} pue JouSip 8y} Jo pecq Bujusenob ey} jo siequist sy} Jo SABDIYE oy} Ag uopanusuj 2ljand Jo Juspusjupedng ayj Jo LOIIBISIES 8Y) O} UMOYS 8] j[BYS
108} Yolym ‘Daepues 9 0} Jeak [easy Aue Joj Jousip ey oj sauepuse Ajep eBeiaae uo todai sjeinooe ue Joj sjqissodu Ji Bupyew ‘pakoljsap 1o 1] Usaq aAeY JousIp Aue Jo Spi0daI BoEPUBE Aue Jansusip,
{L6E9Y UOI8S 9T 01 Juensind epew S| jsenbai siy] "SpJooal 8OUBPUSJIE JO UONANIISSP 0 SSO| 8Y) 0} 8NP paljlieA aq jouued
JEU} BOUBPUSHE JO N3I| U] 23UEPUBJE PSJewWsa Jo asn ay) Bunsenbay *|6E9Y UOKOSS DT Ul PAquasap Se P3R0.ISSP 10 1S0| Usaq SABY SPI0de) 2aUBPUBHE UBYA) :S0¥0I3Y JONVANILLY IA0N1SIA ¥O 1501 O

“188nbay iUy UM pajeIoosse sejep sy Buunp eluiope) Jo louisnog ay) Ag Asusbiaw3 Jo 81elS & jo uojeledeQ & sem a1sy) [

-kouaBiswa 2y} Jo BINJEU B} 0) SN PoSESIIap AJ|e1sieLl SEM BoUBPUSYE [00YOS YJIYM BULINp O UOIISS Ul Sejep pue (S)[00yds paquosap sy} 1o} sjusliuoipodde

4407 40 uoEINdLLIOD U U] 3UBPUSYIE JO SABP PaIBWIISe BU} JO SN SZLOYINE [|IM Jsanbai siy} jo [eAosddy "Z6€9h UOHI3S D3 o SUoISIACId BU) Yim 8oUBPI0ODE U] S| 80UBPUSNE Jo SAep [enjoe Joj eouepualie

10 sAep pajewisa Jo uonnyIsqns Joy 1senbal 8y “gzy UOBS ‘G L '$OD PUE Z8E9H U0N0SS 93 0) juensind auepuaye U] 8ses108p [elajel B paousliadxs jsanbal l) Ui papnjoul a)is Yaes Jey) Moys Jsnui josip

[004OS AU} UILJIM SBYIS || 10U NG BJ0W JO SUO 10} §}Senbal 8sea.dep [ELSJE[ "SOUBPUSHE U] 95B3109D [BLIOJeW B PBOUSLDdXe Sj0UM E SE JOLISIP [00OS U} JeU) S1eAISUOWSP 1SN JOLISIP [004IS 8U) LUl S8YS [00YDS |18 8pnjaul
1ey) s)senbal 9sBa109p [ELIBIR 82 U0HI3S ‘G B ‘YOO PUE Z6ESY UONISS D3 0} Juensind souBpuslle Ul 8se8I08p [eusiew e psousadxe Ing uado jde s1am S|00YIS 810W J0 8UO UBYM :3SYIYIIA TVIALYW [

“1sanbal SIy} YJm peleIoosse saiep ay) Buunp eiuioled jo 1oulsrog) auj Aq AousBisw3 Jo 8)els B Jo uohelros(] B sem isy) [

uonoss 93 o) juensind shep asoyj uo palalo Alze|nBal uaaq sAeY piNoM Jey) seInuILl [EUofaNSU| 8y} pue sAep aU) 10} alul) [2UOlBIISUI 10} ipalo Ulelqo pue Ayeuad sigeaydde inoum (Zzyl i Uonoss 03 Jed) yay
J0 uoeIndwion ayy Ul shep asay) preBaisip o] y37 8y} sazuoyine jsanba sy jo [eaciddy AouaBisius ay) jo ainjeu ay) o) anp ‘Pejs]| S31EP By} UO Pasoj aiam (S)|00Ys ay} Jey} 1oe) ) 0} pieBal inoym (s)jooyas
'aU} Joj g UOI}D9S Ul PaYIpeId SLul} [BUORONSUI pUE paulejulew oq pinoys sjuswuollodde 4407 '2Zyly Uooes D3 Ul pagHIsep SUOIIPUOD JO 8SNEIS PASO|d SI3M S|00UIS BI0W O BUC UBYA :3¥NSOTI TOOHIS O

‘has 18 '00Z9%

:1S3N03Y SIHL 0L 319Y2I1ddY (SINOILINOD il 1¥vd

TO0HIS Y3 LHVHO 8]

$a)is [0040s 30O 10815 [
S9)IS [00Yds 30D IV O
:BUIMO||0] BY} 10 BUO 3S00YD)

(202) NOILY2NAT 40 301440 ALNNOD O

$3IS 00408 JUISIP 199(8S [

$3)IS [004DS JOISIP Iy (]
:Buimoljo] 8y} Ja 8UO 8S00Y)
1JIY1SId100HS O

«(8df} y37 8uo Ajuo 8s00y7] 1SANDIY SIHL OL 318YIITddV NOILVINYOANI 3LIS TOOHIS ANV 3dAL V3T :Il LyVd

610’ Awspeoeusplem@ooluojeoe

08¥9-19€-0€S

|edioulld Auspusjuledng

0ol1U0lR) Jagquuy

TIVIN-3 ‘INOHd FLL JNVN LOVINOD
88656 VO SMOJ|IM
3003 diZ A1VLS ‘ALD
uus|o 1S POOM "M 67 L L
JAVN ALNNOD -S534day
92/5¢ 021uo|e) Jaquy
*yv3A YOS JAVYN HOLYYLSINIAGY O LNJANILNIYIANS Va1
0s¢el 91101 L [00Y3Sg Japey) AWapeoy Uaplepn
(378v2I1ddV 4I) HIFGWNN ¥ILHVHO 3002 LoMLSId 30092 ALNNOJ JAVN V3T

{¥37) AON3OV T¥NOILYONA3 Y007 1 LuvVd

"uwoj sy Jo uonedwos sy BuipieBes uonewioul Joy dse'eg | T/ByACH B2 apa Mamy/:SANY Je suonsenb payse Afjuanbayy pue suononisul ayj o} Jajay
LI0J SIY) NGNS PINOYS Justuapiua (4497} enuuo4 Bulpund [ojuo) (800 71—y & Buienales jo esodind sy} Joj (yy) eouepusiie Allep sbeiae yuswuopoddy [edioulid Hodes jey) sjooyds Alug e
"82¥ UOIBS ‘G i) ‘(400) suoieinBay jo 8poQ ejuiokje) Pue Z6£9Y ‘LBEIY ‘0029Y ‘2L SUOHSS (03) 8poy uogeonp3 o} uensind Jipaio aulj [BUOKONLSUI pue sduepuale Jo [ercidde Uieiqo 0} pasN S| WIOJ S| e

NOILYINHOANI LSIND3Y ¥ NOILO3S

£10Z ¥39N3230 A3SIATY 'VEL-T NHOS

SNOILIANOD AONTISHAWT 01 INA IONVANILLY 40 JONVMOTTV 404 1S3INDIY

NOILYONA3T 40 ININLHVYC3d YINFOAINYO






¢ | vEL-T wioH

[EIEETN alnieN $91B(Q 2INS0|D) 13\ BSl4 | 8p0od [00ydS ENTENIERS
paieRy
Jeuiesp
E| 3 a 0 d Y
('ajdwexa e 1o} sucponJisul 8y} 0} Jajay “(| Med Ul |ooyos |le Jo} Kioisly ainsopo j57) AYOLSIH 3UNSO1D Il LYvd
pajsanbey sheq | pajsenbay sejeq a.nsoj) a1nsol9) Rouabisw3 Jo (S)e1ReQ pasn sheq u[iing lepusied adk] aNs P02 10098 aulep [0oYyos
40 JequIiny |EJo L fousBiewz upying | skeq Aousbiawz | |ooyos ut sheq
| H ) E| 3 a 0 g v

("1sanbal a4} 0) JepuUs|Ed [00UDS JUBJaYID Uoe® J0 Adod e yoeje ‘siepus|ed [ooyos Buusyip eAey selis ay) pue 'sayis |ooyos s|dijnu

1o} s| 158nbal 8y} Jj "lepus|ed jooyds e jo Adooe yoelly "1senba S|y} JoJ popasu ale saull (] uey) aiow Ji dse'eg | ybIACD EY apo MM Ed1)L B w0 |80Xg _mwcoEm_Qasw ayl mmDV NOILYWYOANI T00HDS 1l L¥Vd

payoepy (s)abed jejuswajddng ]
(0 uonoag o} paanoid) a|qes)|ddy JoN []

(lerep ul 9quos3Q) AONIDYINI 40 FUNLYN 1 L¥Vd
F¥NSO1I TO0HIS -8 NOILI3S

/107 383230 a3SIATY 'VEL- WHOA
SNOLLIGNOD AONIOHIIT 0L 3NA IONVANTLLY 40 JONVMOTTV ¥04 1S3N0IY
NOILYONA3 40 LNJFWLHYL3Q VINYOAITYO






€ VEL-T wioH

a)IS (SSN) 00498 JjeluS Aiesseoa)  Jo 8sea ayj uf Jo AouabBiaLua Jo aje)s B saiejoap JoLiaA0D oy} uaym jdaaxa $S9) 10 %06 g PInoys Jaylend,

000 000 00'0 lE10L

000 %000

000 %00'0

000 %0070

000 %00°0

000 %000

30 S SINOH FousBisw3 Jo sjeq 90UEPUS)Y ,[BULION, SINOH 80UBPUBJY ,[BULION, 3p0D) [00U2S BWEN 100403

SINOH JO 8SBAIOUI 10N | 10 %06 aljienD | souepuepy [enjoy Bujuiwug)aq 10} pasn djeq
H 9 El E| a o) d v

G uey) alow | dse'eg | II/Bl/AoG e

['souBpUaYE [ewlou, JO Uoniuljep

31y BUIpnjoUl Lo} sy} BURS{dlIoo Uo UOELLIOJUI 10} SUORONIISU] SU 0y Jejey "1sanbal S|y} o} papaau ale seuj|
PO MW [SY JE | [89XT [B)uSWa|ddns 8y &S 'S0y Ul 8aUepUSE Y SPIA0Ld) STOOHIS HOIH NOILYNNILNOD ¥04 NOILYINITVO ISYIAUIIA TVIIALYIN IIl Lyvd

00'%L 88 00'C9t [[EI10L

000 %000 -

000 %00°0 2

000 %00°0 =

000 %000 -

000 %000 =

00°0 %000 =

000 %000 -

000 %000 =

000 %000 &

00'vL %2E¥S 88 SZ/LEIOL SZ/OE/0L - GT/LIOL 00294 0s€el 10040S 15HeyD Awspeoy uspjem

(4-0) sheq Juswuorpoddy {D/4) ss97 30UepUalY [enay | Aduabisw3 jo ajeq 90UBPUBJY ,|EWLION,, {Reny19go120) 9poY |00Y0S JWep |00Yds
10 858810U] JON 10 %06 Jayend BuuwIzdq 1o} pasn saleq 80UBPUBJY ,|BLULION,,
H 9 4 E| a D) g v

("@ouEpuapE |EWIOL, jo Uonuyap ey Buipnjoul wioy syy Bune|dwad

UO LORELLIOJ 10} SUONONJSU SY) 0] Jajey 1$8nhal Siy} o} pOpasu a1e sauj| ¢} UBY) alous j| dSe'eg | II/BACD B3P0 Mmmy/:SANY 18 8| |90x3 [eluswaddns aui 9sM) NOILYTNDTVD 3SVINIIA TVIMALYI Il LYvd

*1901J0 Ajajes Ajunod Ino Ag paseys s|iejap 99s,
|0OYDS 0} UBIP(IYD JI8Y} PUSS 0] Sal[iLUe) 10} UIouod pue ojued pasned swiopeld [00Yds UO PUE BIPSW [BID0S JOAO PaJeYS JEaly) [00YOS [e007]

VD ‘SMOJ|IAN Ul S|O0YDS [eQ0j je 1.

payoeny (s)sbed [eyuaws)ddng [3]
(@ uonoag 03 pasdold) sjqedljddy JoN []

(ierep ut 2quose) AONIOHINT 40 IUNLYN ‘I LiYd
3SV3¥I30A TVI¥3LVIN -3 NOILJ3S

1102 ¥39W323d G3SIATY VeI WHO4

SNOILIANOD AONIOYIIWI OL INA JONVANILLY 40 JONVYMOTTV 404 183ND3Y

NOILYONA3 40 LNIWLHY43d VINJO4ITYO






v | VeL-I Wwio4

('splogal Jo soussqe 8y} Ul 2aULpus)e BIELWIISa JO SPI0J3l dUepUSlie JONJISU0dS) 0} |esadoid auj mo|aq m_n__._uwmm:_ IVSOdONd ‘lll 1¥vd

["pefolisap J0 10| SpI0281 JO JUS)X8 PUB SeOUBISWINAID MOI3q 2q1958q) STONVLSIWNIYID Il LHvd
Buipnjou; pue 0y dn UM SEOUSWILLOD SPI0DBI PBA0ASEP 10 10| 8} Ag palsnod ponad aius oyl 1SINDIY 40 aOIY3d I LYvVd

(3 uoidag 0} paed0id) ajqeolddy JoN [] SQY0J3Y4 IONVANILLY @3A0HLS3A O 1S0T :d NOILIES

£10Z ¥39N3D30 A3SIATY 'VEI-T WHOA
SNOILIANOD AONIOYAWI OL INA JONVANALLY 40 JONVYMOTTV ¥04 LS3ND3N
NOILYONd3 40 INJFWLHVYC3A VINYOLITVO







G| vel-rwiod

‘Jew-3 :auoyd B aweN
:u0N98s siy) Bune|dwiod oy Sjqisucdsas (BNPIAIPUIAYEIUCY 300
(aimeubig) (awen)
eluoyeD 'Aluno) 10 BN :SSAU)IA
: Jjo Aep SIY) '8W 91048q (paWlle 10) UIOMS pUB Paguosqng
(aumeufiig) (awen)

:(sauBisap 10) sjooyog Jo JuapusjuLadng Aunod
“JaIjaq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1599 Y} 0} 921102 PUe ani) ale jsanbal BujoBal0) L) Uy PaUIBIU0O SJUBWS]E]S Pue UoReULojUl 8|

S7100HOS 40 INJANILNIMIANS ALNNOD 40 LIAVALA4Y Il Ldvd

(aimeuBiz) (swe)
:awep y37 Buizuoyiny :(esubisap 10) Juapusjuiedns

(euen)
' e .ssaujl
Buioyed g Awoepeoy uspiep * Juepusjunedng ™M ooluoje) Jaguuy
9202 : /H.:m:cm_.. jo fep Wz SIU) ‘oW 210}9q (PSWLILE 10) UIOMS PUE PAGUISGNS

“JIAEpILE SIU} 3Jn98xe ||eys pieoq BuiuIanoB ay} Jo siaquaw sy} jo fLiolew e ses) Iy

usbieg uoA Apues

Asjueq Asjysy

suamQ uop

opeols|\ eyne

uewpe|s uyor

$aInjeublg SJaquIsly pleog Solle SIaqWaly pieog

*Sp1029] [2IDLJO UO Paseq ale pue anij ale spuawalels BuloBalo) ay) jeyr (wuiye 1o) Jeams Agasay ! |00U2S JapeyD >Emvmo( uapiem 10 p1eog Butulanob ayy jo Ajoleus e Bunnsuod siaquisli "opn

“senbal g |-f Sy $s9001d 0] pajejdwion aq Jsnw mojeq suooas s|gealidde |1y — SYITWIW A¥YOS ONINYIA0D TO0HIS ¥ALHVHO HO ‘NOILYINA3 40 301440 ALNNOD "LOI¥1SIA TOOHIS 40 LIAYAIALY ‘| Lyvd

LIAVQl44V 3 NOILO3S

2102 ¥38N3030 Q3SIATY 'VEL- WHO0A
SNOILIANOD AONI9¥INI OL 3NA IONVANILLY 40 IONVMOTTV ¥04 1S3ND3Y

NOILYONAZ 40 LNIN.LHY43A YINJOLITYO







Print Date & Time
12/29/2025 11:40:24 AM
ADA Calculation - Date Range

Beginning: 10/01/2025 - Ending: 10/30/2025

Walden Academy Monthly Attendance Report

Page 1of 2

Current School Days Taught: 21
I | |
Section| ~ Teacher Enrolled | Last | First| Begin last |1stDay| Max. | Days | Daysof | Acual | %of | LS. | LS| IS | Total | %of | ADA
Id Last Day | Day | Day | Count Day | Next | Envol.| Not |Absence| Attend | Actual | Credit| No | Pend [ For | Total |
Prev Mon| Drops| Adds Add | Drop| Count | Month Enrol Attend Credit School | Attend ba;:?all{gm

AA -001K-B - Alves 7 0ol 0] 7|0 2] 5 7 7 38 16 93 | 83 0 0] 0 %3 | 8532 | 448
Grade 00K 7 0 0 7 0f 2 5 7 U] 3 16 93 85.32 0 0 0 93 85.32 4428

AA -001T-B - Alves 5 0 0 5 0] 0 5 5 5 0 1 104 99.04 0 0 0 104 99,04 4952
S5 -001T-A - Snider 14 0 o 4 of 1| B] ¥| 1 19 7 62 | 9527 6 0] 0 68 | 9745 | 12761
Grade 00TK 19 0 0] 91 0f 1 18 19 19 19 8 366 96.31 6 0 0 3n 9789 | 17714

LM -101-B - Moss 2 0 0| 2|0 0| 2 2 2 0 10 452 97.83 0 0 0 452 9783 | 2153
Grade 01 Y] 0 0 2101 0] 22 2 2 0 10 45 97.83 0 0 0 45 9783 | 21523

BE -201-A - Berglof 19 0 0 191 0 0 19 19 19 0 5 394 98.74 0 0 0 394 9874 | 18.761
Grade 02 19 0l 0] 9| of 0| B B[ 1Y 0 5 94 | B4 0 0 0 394 | 9874 | 18761

HT -301 - Bujalski A ol ol aoft] o n|ln 9 10 9 | 98| 0 0l 0 € | 9788 | 20095
Grade 03 21 I I S I T O A O A g 10 2 | 9768 0 0] 0 m | 9768 20095

Sub

Total GRADES OK-3 @8 0 0] 8 | 0 4] & 88 88 66 49 1727 96.91 6 0 0 1,733 9725 | 82523
AY -401 - Yeager 4 0 0 ¥ o0 | ¥| N 0 13 49 | 9503 8 41 0 47 | %62 | 219
Grade 04 2% O o # o0 #| ¥| u 0 13 9 | 908 8 41 0 487 | %62 [ 219

GH -501 - Geroy 19 o o o 1| B8] 19] 19 17 19 363 | 95.0 0 0 0 33 | 9502 | 17.285
Grade 05 19 0 01 191 0] 1 18 19 19 17 19 363 95.02 ] 0 0 363 95.02 | 17.285




Print Date & Time page 20of2
PSP L Walden Academy Monthly Attendance Report
ADA Calculation - Date Range
Beginning: 10/01/2025 - Ending: 10/30/2025
Current School Days Taught: 21
I ! I
Section|  Teacher Enrolled | Last | First | Begin Last |1stDay| Max.| Days | Daysof | Acual | %of | LS. | LS. [ IS | Total | %of |
Id Last Day | Day | Day | Count Day | Next [ Enroll| Not |Absence| Attend | Actual | Credit| No | Pend | For | Total E e
Prev Mon | Drops| Adds Add | Drop| Count | Month Enroll Attend Credit School | Attend |
BM -601 - Brown 3 0 0 23 0f 2 il 3 PA] 4 20 428 95.32 0 1 0 428 95.32
Grade 06 PA] 0 01 B 0 2 2 PA] 23 4 2 428 95.32 0 l ] 428 9532 | 20381
' Sub ' . _ _ . 4 |
Total GRADES46 6 | 0| 0| 66 | 0] 3| & | 6 | 6 | 5| 2 | 1m0 2 A M v A 7
(K -708 - Crawford 9 0 0 9 0] 0 9 9 9 0 12 177 93.65 0 0 0 177 93.65 8.428
Grade 07 9 0 0 9 0f 0 9 9 9 0 12 177 93.65 0 0 0 177 93.65 8.428
(K -808 - Crawford i1 0 0 1 0f 0 11 1 1 0 15 209 90.47 5 2 0 214 9264 | 10190
Grade 08 11 0 0] 1 0] 0 i 11 il 0 15 209 90.47 5 2 0 214 9264 | 10190
Sub
Total GRADES7-8 20 [ o of 20| 0] 0of 20| 20| 2 0| z ¥ [ 990 S| 2| 0 39 | 9309 | 18619
School Totals: | Of O 14| 0p 7| 167 | 74 4| w2 | 18| 3383 | %6 [ 19 7 0| 3402 | 9.8 | 162000
Signature Date

To the best of my knowledge and belief this State School Register report has been kept as required by lave and in accordance with the instruction of the Superintendent of Public Insiruction



Print Date & Time page 10f2
S AL Walden Academy Monthly Attendance Report
ADA Calcufation - Date Range
Beginning: 10/31/2025 - Ending: 10/31/2025
Current School Days Taught: 1
| I |
Section] ~ Teacher Enrolled | Last | First | Begin Last |1stDay| Max.| Days | Daysof | Acual | %of | LS | LS| LS | Total | %of |* ADA'
Id Last Day | Day | Day | Count Day | Next | Enroll| Not |Absence| Attend | Actual | Credit| Mo | Pend | For | Total Tom
Prev Mon| Drops| Adds Add | Drop| Count | Month Enroll Attend Credit School | Attend Da,vsTaught
AA -001K-B - Alves 5 0| o s|of] o] 5 5 5 0 0 5 | 10000 | 0 0] 0 5| 10000 | 5000
Grade 00K 5 0 0 5 0 0 5 5 5 0 0 5 100.00 0 0 0 5 | 100.00 5.000
AA-001T-B - Alves 5 0 0 5 0] 0 5 5 5 0 0 5 100.00 0 0 0 5 100.00 5.000
SS -001T-A - Snider 13 0 0 13 01 0 13 13 33 0 2 1 84.61 0 0 0 1 8461 | 11.000
Grade 00TK 18 0 0] B8] 0] 0 18 18 18 0 2 16 88.88 0 0 0 16 88.88 | 16,000
LM -101-B - Moss Pl ol ol nlolol 2| 2| 2 0 4 8 | 88| 0 0l o0 18 | 8181 | 18.000
Grade 01 2 ol ol 2|ojol 2] 2|2 0 4 18 | 8181 | 0 0] 0 18 | 8181 | 18.000
BE -201-A - Berglof 19 0 01 19 0 0] 19 19 19 0 3 16 84.21 0 0 0 16 8421 | 16.000
Grade 02 19 of ol o] of 9] 18] 19 0 3 6 | sa | 0 0 0 16 | 842 | 16.000
HT -301 - Bujalski 20 ol of 0ol oj 0|l 0| 0| 0 0 0| 10000 [ 0 0l o0 20 | 10000 | 20000
Grade 03 0 0 0| 2 0l 0 2 0 20 0 0 0 100.00 0 0 0 20| 10000 | 20.000
Sub
Total GRADES OK-3 84 0 0| 8| 0| 0] 8 84 84 0 9 75 89.28 0 0 0 75 89.28 | 75.000
AY -401 - Yeager ] 0| of s o]0 B ¥| # 0 3 A | 8750 | 0 0] 0 | 8750 | 21000
Grade 04 % 0| of s o] 0| B| ¥| U 0 3 A | | 0 0l o0 A | 8750 | 21000
GH -501 - Geroy 18 o of 18 o] 0| 18] 18| 18 0 4 B3 | 22 1 0] 0 W o| 7| 14000
Grade 05 18 o of | o] o 1B 18| 18 0 4 B3| nn 1 0] 0 W | 77| 14000




Print Date & Time Page 20f2
PSR 145 Walden Academy Monthly Attendance Report
ADA Calculation - Date Range
Beginning: 10/31/2025 - Ending: 10/31/2025
Current School Days Taught: 1
I | |
Section|  Teacher Enrolled | Last | First | Begin Last |1stDay| Max.| Days | Daysof | Actual | %of | LS. | LS| IS | Total | %of ADA g
Id Last Day | Day | Day | Count Day | Next | Envoll| Mot |Absence| Attend | Actual | Credit| No | Pend | For | Total "';Tffifl""f'?*i
Prev Mon | Drops| Adds Add | Drop| Count | Month Enroll Attend Credit School | Attend Days'faught
BM -601 - Brown 2 0 0 2 0 0] A pal pal 0 1 20 95.23 0 0 0 20 95.23 | 20,000
Grade 06 2 0 0] 2 0] 0 pal 2 2 0 1 20 95.23 0 0 0 20 95.23 | 20000
Sub % :
Total GRADES4-6 & | 0| o &3 [0 0| 8| 6| 6 0| 8 7 . G I B R B 5 | 8730 | 55000
(K -708 - Crawford 9 0 0 9 01 0 9 9 9 0 2 i 7177 0 0 0 7 7.7 7.000
Grade 07 9 0 0 9 0f 0 9 9 9 0 2 7 771 0 0 0 7 71.17 7.000
CK-808 - Crawford 1 0 01 o0 i 1 1 0 1 10 90.90 0 0 0 10 90.90 | 10,000
Grade 08 1 0 0l 1 0] 0 1 i 1 0 1 10 90.90 0 0 0 10 80.90 { 10000
Sub
Total GRADES7-8 2 | of of 0] of 0| 20| 0| » 0 3 7 | &0| 0f o] o0 17 | 8500 | 17.000
School Totals: | 1 0| 0 17| 0f of 167 | 167 | 167 0 by Y | 814 1 0 0 147 | 8802 | 147.000

Signature Date

To the best of wy knowledge and belief this State School Register report has been kept as required by low and in accordance with the instruction of the Superintendent of Public Instruction.




Glenn County Sheriff
543 W Oak St
Willows, CA 95988

Daily Log PRA

Glenn County

Printe¢ On: 11/07/25 15:40

Incident# : 25-014329 Incident Date + 10/30/2025
Incident Information

Location 1145 W Cedar St;GC (WIS)

Reported CFS : THREATS - Threats

Initial / FinalAlarm Level Primary Unit : 1P7
Priarity Level ) GeoX/GeoY :

Receive Source P - Phone - Cell/Landline etc Patrol Area T WL
Reported Time 10/30/2025 18:17:41 District

Stacked Time

Acknowledge Time

10/30/2025 18:18:16

Dispatched Time

Enroute Time

: 10/30/2025 18:55:05

On-Scene Time 10/30/2025 18:59:03 Cleared 1 10/30/2025 19:47:52
CAD Dispo : Finish
REPORT TAKEN
Summary
Deputy Lourenzo responded to the report of threats made toward a school by a student. An investigation was initiated and is ongoing. See
narrative,
Names
Activity Name Address
caler Ao s - :
ivoived Party | T o e i =i |
fnvolved party T e
Involved Party [ [ e T
invoived Party | e
Juvenile == [Cermmsmors ]
suspect Unknown N [y T Y |
witness Business | [ e s e o)

CONTROLLED DOCUMENT
NQCT TO BE DUPLICATED
To: GLENN COUNTY
OFFICE OF EDUCATION
By: JRH 1963 Date: 11/07/2025







PRESS RELEASE
GLENN COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

JUSTIN GIBBS TRAVIS GOODWIN

Sheriff/Coroner Undersheriff

Director O.E.S. Deputy Director O.E.S
AMY TRAVIS

Deputy Director O.E.S

Public Information Officer Contact: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Amy Travis, Deputy Director OES Date: October 31, 2025
530-934-6441

School Incident — Update

Willows, CA — Glenn County Sheriff’s Office, with the assistance of partner law enforcement agencies,
identified the juvenile who made verbal threats for an act of violence at a school in Willows. A risk
assessment was conducted and the juvenile was later released to their parents. No further threat exists.

Law enforcement will have a presence at schools in Willows throughout the remainder of the school day
and then will demobilize. Thank you to all of the agencies who assisted us to ensure the safety and security
of our school community today: Glenn County Probation Department, Orland Police Department, Willows
Fire, Glenn County District Attorney’s Office, Sutter County District Attorney’s Office, Tehama County
District Attorney’s Office, California Highway Patrol, US Forest Service, Federal Bureau of
Investigations.

543 W. Oak Street . Willows, CA 95988
Administration (530) 934-6441 . Fax (530) 934-6473
24 Hour (530) 934-6431 . (530) 865-1122 . Fax (530) 934-6429
Jail (530) 934-6428 . Fax (530) 934-6427






Previous release on this incident 10-31-25 0900 hours

Willows, CA — Glenn County Sheriff’s Office was contacted on Thursday, October 30, 2025, regarding a
threat made by a student for an act of violence against a school in Willows to take place on October 31,
2025. Deputies immediately made contact with school officials and initiated an investigation.

Law enforcement from Glenn County Sheriff’s Office, Glenn Probation Department, Orland Police
Department, Glenn County District Attorney’s Office, Sutter County District Attorney’s Office, Tehama
County District Attorney’s Office, California Highway Patrol, US Forest Service, and first responders
from Willows Fire are at the school campus today, actively investigating this threat and to provide safety
for the school community. The Glenn County Sheriff’s Office takes every threat of violence against a
school seriously and will investigate this threat thoroughly. We appreciate the mutual aid assistance from
our law enforcement partners in the region. This is an on-going investigation. No additional information is
available at this time.

For more information, contact the Glenn County Sheriff’s Office at 934-6441, visit our website:
www.countvofelenn.net/sheriff or access us on Facebook at www.facebook.com/glenncountysheriff
-END

543 W. Qak Street . Willows, CA 95988
Administration (530) 934-6441 . Fax (530) 934-6473
24 Hour (530) 934-6431 . (530) 865-1122 . Fax (530) 934-6429
Jail (530) 934-6428 . Fax (530) 934-6427






- PRESS RELEASE
GLENN COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

JUSTIN GIBBS TRAVIS GOODWIN

Sheriff/Coroner Undersheriff

Director O.E.S. Deputy Director O.E.S
AMY TRAVIS

Deputy Director O.E.S

Public Information Officer Contact: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Amy Travis, Deputy Director OES Date: October 31, 2025
530-934-6441

School Incident

Willows, CA — Glenn County Sheriff’s Office was contacted on Thursday, October 30, 2025, regarding a
threat made by a student for an act of violence against a school in Willows to take place on October 31,
2025. Deputies immediately made contact with school officials and initiated an investigation.

Law enforcement from Glenn County Sheriff’s Office, Glenn Probation Department, Orland Police
Department, Glenn County District Attorney’s Office, Sutter County District Attorney’s Office, Tehama
County District Attorney’s Office, California Highway Patrol, US Forest Service, and first responders
from Willows Fire are at the school campus today, actively investigating this threat and to provide safety
for the school community. The Glenn County Sheriff’s Office takes every threat of violence against a
school seriously and will investigate this threat thoroughly. We appreciate the mutual aid assistance from
our law enforcement partners in the region. This is an on-going investigation. No additional information is
available at this time.

For more information, contact the Glenn County Sheriff’s Office at 934-6441, visit our website:
www.countyofelenn.net/sheriff or access us on Facebook at www.facebook.com/glenncountysheriff
-END

543 W. Qak Street » Willows, CA 95988
Administration (530) 934-6441 . Fax (530) 934-6473
24 Hour (530) 934-6431 . (530) 865-1122 . Fax (530) 934-6429
Jail (530) 934-6428 . Fax (530) 934-6427






Walden Academy

2024-2025 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2025-2026 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEASs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all
pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally,
data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year
reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/

- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF
web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aallc/

- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and
community members should contact the school principal or the district
office.

DataQuest DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,

I)ATA Q U EST DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test

data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enroliments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

Califoria DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

California School Dashboard The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
’ \ California School continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
‘ 4 \ DASHBOARD schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
O Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and

student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries
and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis.
Other use restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a
workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of software
programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 21 Walden Academy



2025-26 School Contact Information

School Name Walden Academy

Street 1149 W. Wood Street

City, State, Zip Willows, CA 95988

Phone Number (530) 361-6480

Principal Amber Calonico

Email Address acalonico@waldenacademy.org
School Website www.waldenacademy.org
Grade Span

County-District-School (CDS) Code 11101160124909

2025-26 District Contact Information

District Name Walden Academy Charter School
Phone Number 5303616480

Superintendent Amber Calonico

Email Address acalonico@waldenacademy.org
District Website www.waldenacademy.org

2025-26 School Description and Mission Statement

Walden Academy is a TK-8 public school, directly funded, non-profit 501¢3 incorporated charter school located in Willows, CA.

Vision Statement: "Walden Academy aims to foster integrity as the cornerstone of character development, guiding students to
make principled decisions and embrace honesty, accountability, and perseverance. We nurture a supportive environment
igniting curiosity and building a strong academic foundation, aiming to cultivate respected leaders who uphold these ideals in
society.”

Mission Statement: Walden Academy is dedicated to fostering integrity, academic excellence, and social-emotional growth in
our students. With small class sizes and low student to adult ratio, we create a nurturing environment that values curiosity,
accountability, and perseverance, guided by the CARES traits.Utilizing Responsive Classroom and Toolbox strategies, we offer
personalized intervention time and rigorous academics to instill a growth mindset. Our River Hawk STEM and Ag program
connects students to their rural roots while preparing them for future success, supported by hands-on learning and engaging
out of school learning experiences.We value and seek active partnerships with families and the community to enhance our
students' educational experiences.

Core Values

We value:

1. Joy of learning

Critical Thinking

Personal and academic confidence
Service to others

Lifelong learning

Self-awareness

Discovery of a personal passion and interests
Science-based learning

. Active and innovative learning

10. Low adult to student ratio

11. Safety

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 21 Walden Academy

©CENDO R WN




2025-26 School Description and Mission Statement

12. Balanced and rigorous curriculum
13. Emphasis on academic, social, physical, and emotional learning
14. School wide and community partnership

About this School

2024-25 Student Enroliment by Grade Level

Kindergarten 27
Grade 1 20
Grade 2 23
Grade 3 23
Grade 4 17
Grade 5 23
Grade 6 12
Grade 7 11
Grade 8 11
Total Enroliment 167

2024-25 Student Enroliment by Student Group

Female 45.5
Male 54.5
American Indian or Alaska Native 2.4
Asian 1.8
Hispanic or Latino 38.3
Two or More Races 5.4
White 40.1
English Learners 18

Foster Youth 0.6
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 46.7
Students with Disabilities 13.2

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 21 Walden Academy



A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

o Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;
Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and
School facilities are maintained in good repair.

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 21 Walden Academy



2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement 8.3 80.73 10.7 41.71 234405.2 84
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

. 1 9.63 2 7.78 4853 1.74
Assigned
Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0 0 4 15.56 12001.5 4.3
ESSA)
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) . . o 18 TIER T e
Unknown/Incomplete/NA 1 9.63 3.8 15.1 15831.9 5.67
Total Teaching Positions 10.3 100 25.7 100 279044.8 100

Note: The data in this table is based on full-time equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full-time; one
FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full-time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as a
position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2022-23 Teacher Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement 10 90.91 14.3 49.53 231142.4 83.24
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0 0 0 0 5566.4 2
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 1 9.09 3.2 11.13 14938.3 5.38
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0 0 8.3 A | e ] e
Unknown/Incomplete/NA 0 0 3 10.38 14303.8 5.15
Total Teaching Positions 11 100 29 100 277698 100

Note: The data in this table is based on FTE status. One FTE equals one staff member working full-time; one FTE could also
represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full-time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as a position that an
educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that an educator is
authorized to provide to students.

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 21 Walden Academy



2023-24 Teacher Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 11 91.67 17.7 59 230039.4 100
(properly assigned)

Inte!'n Credential Holders Properly y 8.33 5 6.92 62138 293
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0 0 1 3.33 16855 6.04
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0 0 92 I
Unknown/Incomplete/NA 0 0 0 0 13705.8 4.91
Total Teaching Positions 12 100 30 100 278927 .1 100

Note: The data in this table is based on FTE status. One FTE equals one staff member working full-time; one FTE could also
represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full-time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as a position that an
educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that an educator is
authorized to provide to students.

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment | 202122 | 202223 | 202324 |
Permits and Waivers 0.00 0 0
Misassignments 0.00 1 0
Vacant Positions 0.00 0 0
Total Teachers Without Credentials and
. . 0.00 1 0
Misassignments

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or

Waiver 0.00
Local Assignment Options 0.00 0
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0 0

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 21 Walden Academy



Class Assignments

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners 0 11.1 0
taught by teachers that are misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no 9 0 0
record of an authorization to teach)

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2025-26 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

TK-5th grades: Magnetic Reading and Haggerty curriculum for English/Language Arts in grades TK-5. It has a very strong
English

language development component to support English learners. Students in this grade receive mathematics instruction with
Eureka Math.

6th, 7th and 8th grade: In English Language Arts, students read from the Curriculum Associates Literature Series. In addition,
they read

from selected novels, short stories and plays. We use College Preparatory Mathematics curriculum for math. They use
TClI/History Alive for history.

Science in grades TK-5: Mystery Science and FOSS curriculum.

Science in grades 6th-8th: Discovery Education

Year and month in which the data were collected May 2024

Percent Students
Lacking Own
Assigned Cop

List of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials /

Indicate if from Most Recent Adoption / Year of Adoption

Reading/Language Arts Magnetic Reading-Adopted 2024
Curriculum Associates, LLC

Heggerty 2022
Heggerty Phonemic Awareness

Benchmark Advanced 2017
Benchmark Education Company
Houghton-Mifflin Literature Series-Adopted June 2017

Savvas My Perspectives (Middle School English) Adopted 2025

Mathematics College Preparatory Mathematics-Adopted 2013 0
Eureka Math

Science Mystery Science 2020 0

Discovery Education

History-Social Science Benchmark with supplemental Studies Weekly through 5th grade 0
History Alive TCI- Adopted 2015

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 21 Walden Academy



Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Walden Academy Charter School operates on a campus leased from St. Monica’s Catholic Church, with facilities monitored
daily by school staff and maintenance and repairs managed collaboratively by Walden Academy and the lessor. The campus
expanded in 2014 with the addition of eight portable classrooms and a new playground, along with updates to existing
classrooms that included fresh paint, new carpeting, and upgraded HVAC systems. Walden Academy conducts an annual
facilities inspection using the Facilities Inspection Tool (FIT) developed by the Office of Public School Construction to ensure
facilities remain clean, safe, and in good repair, and uses inspection findings to guide ongoing maintenance and improvements.

Since that time, the school has made continual enhancements to improve both functionality and student experience. In 2016, a
school garden was established with designated planting areas for each classroom, and campus murals were added to
showcase student work and local themes, including geography and CARES traits. Additional improvements have included
landscaped areas with automated irrigation, Buddy Benches for recess, replanted grass play areas, expanded storage sheds,
routine flooring and carpet maintenance, walkway beautification, and exterior repainting of campus buildings. Energy efficiency
upgrades funded through Proposition 39 included the installation of LED lighting, cloth light diffusers in select classrooms, and
energy-efficient tempered glass windows to reduce glare and improve learning conditions.

Campus safety and infrastructure improvements have remained a priority. Security cameras were installed in 2019 and
expanded in subsequent years, the campus was fully enclosed with fencing, safety lighting was added, and blacktop areas
were resurfaced to address wear and cracks. In fall 2025, the school increased the size of its security camera monitor and
repositioned it to improve visibility for office staff. Walden Academy has also worked collaboratively with the County Safety
Supervisor to implement enhanced security measures as recommended, further strengthening campus monitoring and overall
safety. Additional improvements include the installation of handwashing stations, water bottle filling stations, sanitizing stations,
and air purifiers in every room. With the addition of the River Hawk Ag-STEM program, unused outdoor areas have been
repurposed for planting beds and crops, including dryland agriculture at a nearby Walden property. While the school continues
to explore long-term facility development opportunities, all improvements reflect Walden Academy’s commitment to maintaining
safe, functional, and engaging learning environments for students and staff.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report 12/03/2024
Rate Rate Rate

System Inspected Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
Systems: HVAC systems checked yearly and serviced as
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer needed.
Interior: X
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: X Our custodian is dedicated to maintaining a clean and
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation safe campus. Daily cleaning and weekly upkeep of the

school grounds are diligently performed. Repairs to
broken or inadequate equipment or building
components are addressed promptly. Additionally,
school-safe pesticides are applied regularly to ensure
a healthy environment.

Electrical X

Restrooms/Fountains: X

Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains

Safety: X Camera systems are regularly updated as needed. A

Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials larger camera monitor was added September 2025 to
have a better view of cameras in live mode.

Structural: X

Structural Damage, Roofs

External: X

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 21 Walden Academy



Playground/School Grounds, Windows/

Doors/Gates/Fences

Overall Facility Rate

X

B. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

College and Career Ready

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 21 Walden Academy



Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3—Alternate) on the CAA
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

School School District District State State
2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25
English Language Arts/Literacy 23 27 47 48

(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics 16 20 11 13 35 37
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2024-25 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3—Alternate) on the CAA divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not;
however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The
achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | cCAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students 101 96 95.05 495 31.25
Female 38 37 97.37 2.63 32.43
Male 63 59 93.65 6.35 30.51

American Indian or Alaska Native = = — - —

Asian = = == = =
Black or African American 0 0 0 0 0
Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 39 37 94.87 513 29.73
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0
Two or More Races 17 17 100.00 0.00 47.06

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 21 Walden Academy



White 39 36 92.31 7.69 25.00
English Learners 17 16 94.12 5.88 12.50
Foster Youth -- -- -- -- --
Homeless 0 0 0 0 0
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 48 45 93.75 6.25 22.22
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 16 12 75.00 25.00 8.33

2024-25 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3—Alternate) on the CAA divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not;
however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The
achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | cAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or
Enrollment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students 101 96 95.05 4.95 19.79
Female 38 37 97.37 2.63 16.22
Male 63 59 93.65 6.35 22.03

American Indian or Alaska Native - = - - —

Asian -- -- -- -- --
Black or African American 0 0 0 0 0
Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 39 37 94.87 513 10.81
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0
Two or More Races 17 17 100.00 0.00 23.53
White 39 36 92.31 7.69 25.00
English Learners 17 16 94.12 5.88 6.25
Foster Youth -- -- -- -- --
Homeless 0 0 0 0 0
Military 0 0 0 0 0

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 21 Walden Academy



Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 48 45 93.75 6.25 8.89
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0

Students with Disabilities 16 12 75.00 25.00 0.00

(CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

Science test results include the CAST and the CAA for Science. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e.,
achieved Level 3—Alternate) on the CAA for Science divided by the total number of students who participated in a science
assessment.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

School School District District State State
2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25

Science 20.69 19.35 - - 30.73 32.33
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 21 Walden Academy



2024-25 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

Student Grou Total Percent Percent P“ﬁ:t:ir;t
P Enrollment Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students 35 31 88.57 11.43 19.35
Female 11 11 100.00 0.00 27.27
Male 24 20 83.33 16.67 15.00

American Indian or Alaska Native - = - - —

Asian 0 0 0 0 0
Black or African American 0 0 0 0 0
Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 16 14 87.50 12.50 14.29
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0

Two or More Races = - - — -

White 12 10 83.33 16.67 -

English Learners = = - - -

Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless 0 0 0 0 0
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 16 14 87.50 12.50 7.14
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0

Students with Disabilities = = - - -

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 21 Walden Academy



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2024-25 California Physical Fitness Test Participation Rates

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fithness components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results. The administration of the PFT requires only participation results for these five fitness areas. Percentages are not
calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number
of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4:

Grade Level Component 1: Abdominal Trunk Extensor Upper Body Component 5:
Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and Strength and Flexibility
Endurance ibili Endurance
Grade 5 100 100 100 100 100
Grade 7 100 100 100 100 100
Grade 9 - - - - -
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2025-26 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

Parents are encouraged to contribute 40 volunteer hours per year to the school; each additional child is another 20 hours. We
offer many ways for parents to volunteer and become part of the school community—including more than 175 various sign-ups
run through our front office. Our parent volunteers do everything from basic maintenance tasks, assisting in classrooms,
serving as recess supervisors, supporting fundraisers, serving on committees and the board, running our CARES Store, and
helping with clerical tasks such as making copies for teachers. Parents can volunteer on campus before, during, or after the
school day, on weekends, or may take work home to complete.

Walden parents serve on the School Board, School Site Council, and the Parents & Teachers Club (PTC), our parent
fundraising and event-planning group. Parent input is highly valued. Parents complete surveys that inform decision-making on
campus and are offered multiple opportunities throughout the year to be engaged. Families participate in parent conferences,
Back to School Night, Sneak Peek, Math/Science Nights, the Winter Songfest, Multicultural Night, Good Morning Walden
celebrations, and the Walden Showcase.

Parent University is another intentional opportunity we have created to partner with families. These evening sessions focus on
topics such as academic support at home, social-emotional learning, growth mindset, resilience, and understanding state
standards and assessments. Parent University sessions are designed to empower families with tools, knowledge, and
strategies that support student success and strengthen the connection between home and school.

We communicate with parents weekly through our school communication platform, ParentSquare. Each week, we share
information on strategies parents can use to support academic and social-emotional learning, provide education on state
standards and assessments, and keep families informed on schoolwide initiatives. Parents also complete at least two surveys
each year evaluating our overall program at Walden Academy. We ask for feedback regarding strengths, areas for
improvement, and suggestions for future programs or changes. The results are carefully reviewed, and action is taken when
and where necessary.

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 21 Walden Academy



Fundraising is another vital avenue for parent involvement. Parents and community members work collaboratively with Walden
Academy’s PTC (Parents and Teachers of Glenn County Charters) to raise funds that support students and school programs.
They are the primary support for our extensive field trip program. Walden Academy believes that academic success is not just
found within the classroom walls and encourages staff to take advantage of the rich learning opportunities available outside the
classroom.

2024-25 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Cumulative Chronic Chronic Chronic
Student Group Enrollment Absenteeism Absenteeism Absenteeism
Eligible Enroliment Count Rate
All Students 179 177 17 9.6
Female 81 79 6 7.6
Male 98 98 11 11.2
Non-Binary -- -- -- --

American Indian or Alaska Native - - - —

Asian -- -- -- --

Black or African American = e - —

Filipino -- -- -- --
Hispanic or Latino 72 70 6 8.6

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander = - - —

Two or More Races = - - -

White 70 70 10 14.3
English Learners 36 36 2 5.6
Foster Youth == = - -
Homeless = = - -
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 91 90 15 16.7

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services -- = - -

Students with Disabilities 26 26 & 11.5

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population
is ten or fewer.

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 21 Walden Academy



C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

e Pupil suspension rates;
e Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays suspensions data.

School School School District District District State State
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25
5.83 9.57 8.94 3.43 4.71 4.19 3.6 3.28 2.94

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population
is ten or fewer.

This table displays expulsions data.

School School School District District State State
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25
0 0 0 0 0 0 0.08 0.07 0.06

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population
is ten or fewer.

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 21 Walden Academy



2024-25 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

All Students 8.94 0.00
Female 4.94 0.00
Male 12.24 0.00
Non-Binary 0.00 0.00
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.00 0.00
Asian 0.00 0.00
Black or African American 0.00 0.00
Filipino 0.00 0.00
Hispanic or Latino 12.50 0.00
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.00 0.00
Two or More Races 0.00 0.00
White 5.71 0.00
English Learners 11.11 0.00
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00
Homeless 0.00 0.00
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 13.19 0.00
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0.00 0.00
Students with Disabilities 23.08 0.00
Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population
is ten or fewer.

2025-26 School Safety Plan

Walden Academy Charter School maintains a Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) that is reviewed, updated, and
adopted annually in accordance with California Education Code requirements. The most recent CSSP was updated on
February 3, 2025 and formally adopted by the Walden Academy Board of Directors on February 25, 2025. The plan was
reviewed and discussed with school staff in March 2025 and shared for consultation with local law enforcement and the fire
authority during the same month. The CSSP is reviewed annually by the school safety planning committee and administration,
with opportunities for stakeholder input, and is made available for public inspection upon request.

The CSSP outlines comprehensive procedures designed to ensure a safe, orderly, and supportive learning environment. Key
elements include emergency response and disaster preparedness procedures; protocols for active threats, medical
emergencies, and dangerous or unlawful activities; child abuse reporting requirements; discipline and behavioral expectations;
bullying and cyberbullying prevention; hate crime reporting; and procedures for safe ingress and egress. The plan also
incorporates the California Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS) and an Incident Command System to guide
coordinated responses during emergencies, with clearly defined staff roles and responsibilities.

In addition, the CSSP integrates an Instructional Continuity Plan to ensure the continuation of student learning during school
closures caused by emergencies or natural disasters. This includes provisions for remote and alternative instructional delivery,
access to instructional materials and technology, communication with families, and support for students with disabilities,
English learners, and other vulnerable populations. Through annual review and continuous improvement, Walden Academy
demonstrates its ongoing commitment to student and staff safety, preparedness, and well-being.

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 21 Walden Academy



2025-26 School Safety Plan

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level

classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
K 16 2 0 0

1 15 2 0 0
2 23 0 1 0
3 23 0 1 0
4 22 0 1 0
5 23 0 1 0
6 17 1 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0

2023-24 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2023-24 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Class Size Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
9 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
K 10 2 0 0

1 16 1 0 0
2 18 1 0 0
3 20 1 0 0
4 22 0 1 0
5 19 1 0 0
6 16 1 0 0
Other 16 1 0 0

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 21 Walden Academy



2024-25 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2024-25 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

1 10 2
2 12 2
3 23 1
4 17 1
5 23 1
6 12 1

2024-25 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

T T e

Pupils to Academic Counselor 0

2024-25 Student Support Services Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. The “Other”
category is for all other student support services staff positions not listed.

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)
Psychologist

Social Worker

Nurse

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

Other

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 21 Walden Academy



Fiscal Year 2023-24 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2023-24 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil ' ' Sala

School Site $8,551.13 $1,920.78 $6,630.35 $53,300.00
District N/A N/A $6,630.35
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 0.0
State N/A N/A $11,146
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 476

Fiscal Year 2024-25 Types of Services Funded

Walden Academy Charter School is committed to providing a well-rounded, high-quality educational program that meets the
academic, social-emotional, and developmental needs of all students. With an emphasis on maintaining low adult-to-student
ratios, instructional aides are strategically assigned to classrooms throughout the day to provide targeted support for individuals
and small groups, strengthening both academic learning and positive student behavior.

A key component of Walden Academy’s instructional program is “Me Time,” a daily intervention and enrichment block for
students in grade one and above. During this time, students receive focused instruction in English language arts or
mathematics based on their individual needs. Academic learning is further enriched through a comprehensive STEM and
Agricultural program that emphasizes hands-on, inquiry-based science instruction and meaningful connections to the school’s
rural community. Off-campus learning opportunities and field trips are incorporated to extend classroom learning and deepen
student engagement.

Walden Academy utilizes a strong Multi-Tiered System of Supports (MTSS) to identify and address student needs through in-
class and targeted interventions in English language arts, mathematics, and English language development. All students
participate in a broad instructional program that includes music, physical education, art, performing arts, health, and STEM Ag.
Special education services are provided in partnership with the Glenn County Office of Education SELPA using a blended
learning center model that supports students with and without Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). In addition, the school
offers an inclusive after-school sports program for students in grades four and above, with no tryouts, ensuring access and
participation for all interested students. Through these programs and services, Walden Academy remains dedicated to fostering
academic excellence and the well-rounded growth of every student.

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 21 Walden Academy



Fiscal Year 2023-24 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 2023-24 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.qgov/ds/fd/cs/.

State Average
for Districts
in Same Catego

Category District

Amount

Beginning Teacher Salary

Mid-Range Teacher Salary

Highest Teacher Salary

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)
Average Principal Salary (Middle)
Average Principal Salary (High)
Superintendent Salary

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries

Professional Development

Walden Academy Charter School provides ongoing, high-quality professional development aligned to school goals, student
needs, and instructional priorities. Professional learning opportunities focus on strengthening instructional practices, improving
student outcomes, and supporting staff growth in academics, social-emotional learning, and inclusive practices.

During the 2024-25 school year, all staff participated in Project ARISE, a yearlong professional development initiative focused
on instructional improvement and teacher collaboration. Additionally, Multitudes training was provided for TK-2 teachers and
staff to strengthen early literacy instruction. The school continued ongoing professional development focused on enhancing
English Learner (EL/ELL) practices and writing instruction, ensuring alignment with research-based strategies and state
standards.

Walden Academy also prioritizes external learning opportunities to build staff capacity. In July 2025, nine staff members
attended the California MTSS Professional Learning Institute (PLI) to deepen their understanding of Multi-Tiered Systems of
Support and strengthen implementation across academic and behavioral domains. In December 2025, three staff members
attended the ACTE Vision Conference, gaining insight into career-connected learning and pathways that support the school’s
STEM and Ag focus. In addition to these opportunities, staff engage in regular site-based collaboration, Professional Learning
Communities (PLCs), and targeted training throughout the year to continuously improve instructional practice and support
student success.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.
5 5 5

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 21 Walden Academy



spueiment of

.59
EDUCATION

Walden Academy (11 10116 0124909)

l I Data Entry Forms H Certification Preview“ Certify Data W‘I Reports HUsers H Contacts ” FAQs ]

Home

1t Submissions and Deadlines

st collection forms that are listed below are open, available for editing, have upcoming deadlines, and/or are overdue to
certified. Data collection forms that have been certified, have had their deadlines pass, are open and available for editing
i be found under the Data Entry Forms tab. All data collection forms, if applicable to your local educational agency (LEA),
Jhther open or closed, certified or unsubmitted, can be viewed as uneditable reports under the Reports tab.

15 Data Collection(s) found.

Fiscal Year 2023-2 . Deadline | Status
Title |, Part A LEA Closeout Report 5 January 15, 2026 None
Title Il Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Repor, Closeout 27 January 15, 2026 Certified
Months bcarey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM
Title IV, Part A LEA Closeout Report January 15, 2026 Certified
bcarey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM
Title V, Part B Subpart 2 RLIS LEA Closeout Report January 15, 2026 Certified
bcarey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM
| Fiscal Year 2024-25  Deadline Status
Title |, Part A LEA Carryover January 15,2026 Certified

' bearey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

Title 1V, Part A LEA Use ¢f Funds and Carryover January 15, 2026 | Certified
- bearey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

V. Part B Subpart 2 RLIS LEA Use of Funds and  January 15, 2026 . Certified

~arryover . bearey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM
Fiscal Year 2025-26 - Deadline Status
¢deral Transferability January 15,2026 Certified
- barey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM
“ile |, Part A School Student Counts January 15,2026 Certified
: bearey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM
[ile | Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations January 15, 2026  Certified
. becarey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM
Title | Part A School Allocations January 15,2026 | Certified
; | bearey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM
Title |, Part A Notification of Authorization of Schoolwide January 15, 2026 | Certified
Program bearey, 1/6/2026 2:46 PM
Title 1. Part A LEA Allocations January 15, 2026 Certified
i bearey, 1/6/2026 2:46 PM
Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations : January 15, 2026 Certified
bearey, 1/6/2026 2:46 PM
Consolidation of Administrative Funds January 15, 2026 Certified
bearey, 1/6/2026 2:46 PM
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Support Desk | support@cde.ca.gov | 916-3"19.-"9:.1”9”7

Lalifornis Department of Education




wi Department at

EDUCATION

Walden Academy (11 10116 0124909)

"~ [rome |

Certification Preview Certify Data '\' Reports Users Contacts FAQs
i}

Data Entry Forms

Data collection forms that are listed below are open for editing and certification, although their deadlines may have passed.
All data collection forms, if applicable to your local educational agency (LEA), whether open or closed, certified or
unsubmitted, can be viewed as uneditable reports under the Reports tab.

Filter by Fiscal Year: All v By Program: = All Progra
19 Editable Data Collection(s) found.
Fiscal Year 2023-24

Tille |._Part A LEA Closeout Report

. Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, Closecut 27 :
ths 3

Tile IV, Part A LEA Closeout Report i

1t V. Part B Subpar 2 RLIS LEA Closeout Report

ms

Deadline

January 15, 2026

January 15, 2026

v

None

By Status:  All

Status

Certified
bcarey. 162026 2:45 PM

Certified

January 15, 2026

Certified

| bearey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

Fiscal Year 2024-25
e | _Part A LEA Carryover

[tle 1V, Part ALEA Use of Funds and Carryover

Deadline

January 15, 2026

January 15, 2026

 Status
| Certified

| bcarey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

Certified
bcarey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

Certified

bcarey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

| Status

Title V. Part B Subpart 2 RLIS LEA Use of Funds and January 15, 2026
Carryover i
Fiscal Year 2025-26 Deadline

June 30, 2025

: Certification of Assurances

Certified

| bearey, 6/2/2025 3:50 PM

June 30, 2025

| Certified

bearey, 6/3/2025 4:10 PM

Fi

Title |_Part A Schodl Student Counts
Title 1. Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations !

Title 1, Part A School Allocations

tie 1V, Part A LEA Allocations

Consolidation of Administrative Funds

California Department of Education
1430 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

June 30, 2025

- June 30, 2025

January 15, 2026

January 15, 2026

January 15, 2026

January 15, 2026

January 15, 2026
January 15, 2026
January 15, 2026

January 15,

Wel Sallay

2026

' Centified

bearey, 6/3/2025 4:10 PM

| Certified

bcarey, 6/3/2025 4:10 PM

Certified
bearey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

Certified
bcarey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

Certified

becarey, 1/6/2026 2.45 PM

Certified
bcarey, 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

Certified

| bearey, 1/6/2026 2:46 PM

! Certified

| bearey, 1/6/2026 2:46 PM
 Certified

bcarey, 1/6/2026 2:46 PM

Certified
becarey, 1/6/2026 2:46 PM

<canap

psupport@cde.ca.goy | 316-315-0287



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Walden Academy (11 10116 0124909) Status: Certified
Saved by: Becca Carey
Date: 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

2023-24 Title Il, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Month

A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2023 through September 30,
2025.

_DE Program Contact:

vice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636
' sa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

'023-24 Title 11, Part A allocation $5,554
J:‘()23—-24 Title Il, Part A total apportionment issued $5,554
Transferred—in amount $0
Transferred—out amount $0
2023-24 Total allocation $5,554

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers $5,554
Professional development for administrators $0
Consulting/Professional services $0
Induction programs $0
Books and other supplies $0
Dues and membership $0
‘ravel and conferences $0

Personnel and Other Authorized Activities

ertificated personnel salaries $0

“lassified personnel salaries $0
'Employee benefits $0
Developing or improving an evaluation system $0
Recruitment activities $0
Retention activities $0
Class size reduction $0

Program Expenditures

Direct administrative costs $0
Indirect costs $0
Equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0
Total expenditures $5,554
12023-24 Unspent funds $0

j'\lote: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent 2023-24 total allocation

dkk

***Warning
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:1/6/2026 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 4




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Walden Academy (11 10116 0124909) Status: Certified
Saved by: Becca Carey
Date: 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

2023-24 Title IV, Part A LEA Closeout Report

The purpose of this data collection is to report final expenditures, by activity, and calculate Title IV, Part A unspen
funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Kevin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , TitlelV@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0942

2023-24 Title 1V, Part A LEA allocation $10,000
Transfered-in amount $0
| Transferred-out amount $0
2023-24 Title IV, Part A LEA available allocation $10,000

inal Expenditures

"dministrative and indirect costs $0
JVell-Rounded Educational Opportunities activities $10,000
Safe and Healthy Students activities $0
Effective Use of Technology activities $0
Technology Infrastructure $0
Total expenditures $10,000
Amount of unspent funds $0

Note: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent funds

***Warning*** '
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:1/6/2026 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of 4



California Department of Education
Valden Academy (11 10116 0124909)

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Becca Carey
Date: 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

2023-24 Title V, Part B Subpart 2 RLIS LEA Closeout Report

he purpose of this data collection is to report final expenditures and calculate unspent Title V, Part B Subpart 2

~ural and Low Income Schools (RLIS) funds.

CDE Program Contact:

Patricia Ramirez, Rural Education and Student Support Office, REAP@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0787

Note: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent funds

2023-24 Title V, Part B Subpart 2 RLIS LEA allocation $6,930
Funds transferred-in amount $0
2023-24 Title V, Part B Subpart 2 RLIS LEA available allocation $6,930
Final Expenditures

Administrative and indirect costs $0
Activities authorized under Title |, Part A $0
Improving basic programs operated by the LEA

Activities authorized under Title Il, Part A $6,930
|Supporting Effective Instruction

\ctivities authorized under Title IlI $0

inguage instruction for English learner and immigrant students

\ctivities authorized under Title IV, Part A $0
student Support and Academic Enrichment

Parental involvement activities $0
Total expenditures $6,930
Amount of unspent funds $0

*i*warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:1/6/2026

Page 3 of 4



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Walden Academy (11 10116 0124909) Status: Certified
Saved by: Becca Carey
Date: 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

2024-25 Title I, Part A LEA Carryover

“eport only expenditures and obligations made through September 30 for fiscal year 202425 allocation to
etermine funds to be carried over.

CDE Program Contact:
2ina DeRose, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDeRose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

Carryover Calculation

2024-25 Title |, Part A LEA allocation $39,344
Transferred-in amount $0
2024-25 Title |, Part A LEA available allocation $39,344
Expenditures and obligations through September 30, 2025 $39,344
Carryover as of September 30, 2025 $0
Carryover percent as of September 30, 2025 0.00%

“**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:1/6/2026 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 3




California Department of Education
Walden Academy (11 10116 0124909)

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Becca Carey
Date: 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

2024-25 Title IV, Part A LEA Use of Funds and Carryover

The purpose of this data collection is to report year-to-date expenditures, by activity, and calculate Title IV, Part

A carryover funds.

CDE Program Contact:

Kevin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , TitlelV@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0942

12024-25 Title IV, Part A LEA allocation $10,000
Transferred-in amount $0
“ransferred-out amount $0
024-25 Title IV, Part A LEA available allocation $10,000
Expenditures
| Administrative and indirect costs $0
Well-Rounded Educational Opportunities activities $10,000
Safe and Healthy Students activities $0
Effective Use of Technology activities $0
Technology Infrastructure $0
Total expenditures $10,000
Carryover as of September 30, 2025 $0

***Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:1/6/2026

Page 2 of 3




California Department of Education
falden Academy (11 10116 0124909)

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Becca Carey
Date: 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

2024-25 Title V, Part B Subpart 2 RLIS LEA Use of Funds and Carryover

The purpose of this data collection is to report year-to-date expenditures and calculate Title V, Part B Subpart 2

Rural and Low-Income School (RLIS) carryover funds.

CDE Program Contact:

Patricia Ramirez, Rural Education and Student Support Office, REAP@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0787

2024-25 Title V, Part B Subpart 2 RLIS LEA allocation $9,701
Funds transferred-in amount $0
2024-25 Title V, Part B Subpart 2 RLIS LEA available allocation $9,701
Expenditures

Administrative and indirect costs $0
Activities authorized under Title |, Part A $0
IImproving basic programs operated by the LEA

\ctivities authorized under Title I, Part A $6,606

upporting Effective Instruction

Activities authorized under Title |1l $0
Language instruction for English learner and immigrant students
|Activities authorized under Title IV, Part A $0
Student Support and Academic Enrichment

Parental involvement activities $0
Total expenditures $6,606
Carryover as of September 30, 2025 $3,095

**Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:1/6/2026

Page 3 of 3




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Walden Academy (11 10116 0124909) Status: Certified

Saved by: Becca Carey
Date: 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

2025-26 Federal Transferability

Federal transferability of funds is governed by Title V in ESSA Section 5102. An LEA may transfer Title II, Part A
and/or Title IV, Part A program funds to other allowable programs. This transferability is not the same as Title V,
Part B Alternative Fund Use Authority (AFUA) governed by ESEA Section5211.

Note: Funds utilized under Title V, Part B AFUA are not to be included on this form.

CDE Program Contact: )

Lisa Fassett, Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFasse.tt@' cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963
Kevin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , TitlelV@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0942

Title Il, Part A Transfers )
12025-26 Title |1, Part A allocation $4,196

‘ransferred to Title |, Part A ‘ $0
Transferred to Title |, Part C $0
[ransferred to Title I, Part D $0
lransferred to Title Ill English Learner ' $0
‘Transferred to Title lll Immigrant $0
Transferred to Title IV, Part A ' $0
Transferred to Title V, Part B, Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement $0
Grant

Transferred to Title V, Part B, Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant $0
Total amount of Title I, Part A funds transferred out $0
2025-26 Title II, Part A allocation after transfers out $4,196

Title IV, Part A Transfers

2025-26 Title IV, Part A allocation $10,000
Transferred to Title |, Part A $0
| Transferred to Title |, Part C $0
'ransferred to Title |, Part D $0
Transferred to Title Il, Part A $0
“iransferred to Title Ill English Learner $0
ransferred to Title Il Immigrant $0
Transferred to Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement $0
Grant
Transferred to Title VV, Part B Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant $0
Total amount of Title IV, Part A funds transferred out $0
2025-26 Title IV, Part A allocation after transfers out $10,000

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:1/6/2026 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 5



| Jo | ebed

9202/9/1:91eQ Hodey

"ME| |eJapa) pue 3)els Yjog JO Uole|oIA
e a)nsuoo Aew e1ep siy) Jo Buueys 1o ssaodoe paziioyineun ‘sme| Aoeaud ejep sjqesijdde Jayjo pue
(Vdy34) 1oV Aoeaud pue syybiy jeuoneonp3 Ajwe ayy Aq pajaalold aq Aew podal siy) Ul elep ay |

»xxDUIUIBAR

86 cLl L 8 A 6067210 Awspeoy uapep
sjuapnig
awosup mo ojqubi g | Juswijosug juapnis | dnoug uedg spesg | pasayo apess ybBiH | pasayQ opess moT 29p0oJ [00YdS QweN |ooyds

‘e)ep JeaA Joud Jo aoe|d ul ejep Jeak Jualno ejus
Ajlenuew 0} 8sooyd AW 3] 8Y L "SUOIBIO||E [00YDS Y Hed ‘| 8jilL Jo} Bunjuel pue
AjqiBie eyejnojes 0y eyep Jea ua.nd Jo eyep Jeak Joud ash Aew 37 8y] :@)oN

‘uoissiwgns Byep | |le4 SAVYdVD Woy eiep payiued (62—20e
1ea A [BOSIH) Jeak HO|dd yim pajendod-aid a1am ‘Sjunod sjuapnis swodul Moj
3|qIBIj@ pue SjUNOD JuBL|OIUS JuBpNIS |B10} BUIUIBIUOD ‘LLLIOJ SIL} Ul SpJal) elep ay |

sjuno’ juapnisg pajendod-aid jo uoneuejdxy

"PaALIap SI Junod Juapns ay) moy Buijelep pepirocid

aq 1snhw uoleue|dxs U UaY) ‘Pa}0sas 8INSeall SWooUl MO| 8y} sI 8)isodwod J|
JusWIWOo)

Nddd 2INSeall SWOdUl MO| B J03|8S

poylaw Bupjues jooyos 1semo| 0} 1saybly ay) 19918S

Y371 34} UIYHAA suondo Bupjuel [ooyos

2/v0-£Z£-916 ‘AODBIBPO®BS0Oga(y ‘9010 Hoddng pue ‘welboid ‘Ad1jod | Sl ‘8s0ye( euly
:Joejuon welbolid 3d)
"SUONEIO||e [00YOS Y Hed ‘| 8plL 1o} bunjuel

pue Aijqibie a1enajes o) (y37) Aousbe [euoneonps [220] 8y} AQ pasn aq |IIM UOI108(j00 BJep SIY} Ul UOHBLUIOUI 8Y] "BJep JUSPN}S [9AS]-|00YIS SUIBJUOD UOI08||00 Blep SIYy |

SjuNoYH Juspnis [00YIS Y Jed ‘| dRIL 92-5202

A S¥:Z 9202/9/L ‘®ed
Aale) eooag :Aq paaes

paynie) sneisg
uonesyddy pajepljosuon

(6067210 9L10L L1) Awapedy uaplep
uoneoanp3 jo juawpedaq eiuiojjed




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Walden Academy (11 10116 0124909) Status: Certified
Saved by: Becca Carey
Date: 1/6/2026 2:45 PM

2025-26 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations

To report LEA required and authorized reservations before distributing funds to schools.

CDE Program Contact:

Sylvia Hanna, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SHanna@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0948
Rina DeRose, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDeRose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

12025-26 Title |, Part A LEA allocation (+) $34,345
'Transferred-in amount (+) $0
lonprofit private school equitable services proportional share amount (-) $0
12025-26 Title |, Part A LEA available allocation $34,345

Required Reservations

Parent and family engagement $0

(If the allocation is greater than $500,000, then parent and family
engagement equals 1% of the allocation minus the nonprofit private school
equitable services proportional share amount.)

School parent and family engagement : $0

LEA parent and family engagement : $0

Local neglected institutions

Does the LEA have local institutions for neglected children?

Local neglected institutions reservation

Local delinquent institutions

Does the LEA have local institutions for delinquent children?

Local delinquent institutions reservation

Direct or indirect services to homeless children, regardless of their school $344
|of attendance

Authorized Reservations

Public school Choice transportation $0
\Other authorized activities $0
2025-26 Approved indirect cost rate 6.20%
Indirect cost reservation $0
Administrative reservation $0

Reservation Summary

Total LEA required and authorized reservations $344
School parent and family engagement reservation $0
Amount available for Title |, Part A school allocations $34,001

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

jolati f both state and federal law.
Report Date:1/6/2026 T Page 2 of §




| Jo | abed

"ME| [BJBPS} pUE 8)B)S U}og JO UOIBIOIA
B 9)njIisuoo Aew Bjep siy) Jo Buleys o ssa8aoe paziloyineun 'smej AoeAud ejep sjgesljdde Jayjo pue
(Vdy34) 10V Aoeaud pue sjybry [euoneonp3 Ajwed ay) Aq pajosiold aq Aew podal siyy Ul ejep sy |
wxx DUIUIBAA

9z0z/9/1:8)eq Hodey

Nd S¥'2 9202/9/L -8ted
Aalen eooeg :Ag pares

payipaQ sniels

uonesijddy pajepijosuon

37 83U} UIYIM

Nddd

Z1°000%€ 0$ 0$ Z1'000¥E | ¥6°9vE ! % ” 86'95 86 zLL b 606210 Awapeoy uaplem
jusw
abebug % syuapnIg
uonesojy | Ajweq uones0||y | wuapnis pealag paasag | yuapmg | swodu) dnoig
apo)d |jooyss pue |isncAued| jooydss awodu| aq o0} ag 0} awodsu| Mo |juswijjosuzy | uedg 3po9
uona13siqg lejoy judsed | SZ-v20Z VIL |moTuaq §| Bunjuey | paunbay | sjqibyz | moq | 9jqiby3 | juepmig | dpeI9| 100YOg QweN 00498

0$ uoneasesal Juswabebus Ajiwey pue jusied s|qejieay

100'vES SuoIjBo0|[e |00YdS Y HEd ‘| 9L BIqe|ieAy

%86°9S 9/, DUI0IUI MO| SPIM-\/T T

1semo 0] 1s8yBiH sjooyos Bunjuey
2INSEaW 8WodU| MO

ulened Jepss4 -}
uolsiaold Jayjejpuels) - 8
|y uo ue(d uonebaibasep e 10} IBAIBAA - P

aWODUI MO JUSPN]S % GE SA0QE 10 Je pue abelae yY37 mojeg - &

Sapoo Uo13a19sIq |qeMo||y

‘Aluo asBD JaMO| 8S( "8p0OD UOIBIISI & Jejue ‘e|qedldde J|

000’} Uey) ssa| S|00YIs ||e 10} |e10} Jusw|jolus seH
v |ooyos sjfuls e §|
:BuIMO||o} 8Y) JO Yj0q JO

aUO S}9aW Y37 3y} ‘SJUNOD JUSPNIS |00YOS V UEd ‘| SIL Ul paISjus BJep sy} pue isi|
[00U9S BY) U0 paseq ‘Jl Y31 |lews e se pauyap si (y37) Aousbe [euoljeonpa [ed0]

"BLI9JLID YT ||BWS S}9dw v

Z/¥0-€2£-916 ‘AODBI 8pO@asogay ‘9010 Hoddng pue ‘weibold ‘Adljod | SpIL ‘9s0yaq eury

:10e3U09) weibold 3dD

's|0040s 8|qIBIje 0} PeYeDs||E 8 O} SPUN \f Wed ‘| 911 JO Junowe ay) saynuap! Jodel siy |

Suol}e20||y |ooYyodS v Med ‘| 8l 92-620¢2

(606¥210 9L 1L0L L1) Awspedy usplep
uoijeanpg jo Juswpiedaq ritiogen




1 Jo | abed

e a)misuoo Aew Blep siy) jo Buleys 1o ssasoe paziloyineun ‘sme| Aoeaud ejep sjqesljdde Jsyjo pue
(Vd¥34) 1V Aoeaud pue sjybry jeuoneonp3 Ajwed sy Aq pajosjoid aq Aew podal siy) Ul elep syl

‘M| [RIBPS} PUB 8)e)S U}0g JO UOIE[OIA

xxxDUIUIR M

9202/9/1:81eQ Moday

8102/92/20 8695 A 606¥Z10 Awapedy usplepm
(AAAA/GA/AN) | (AAAA/QQ/NIN)
1anlepy dMS ueld dMS
ajeq |eaoaddy | ajeq jenocuddy
pleog [e207] pieog jed07 9%, aWodU| Mo | dMS pPazlioyiny | 3pod |ooyoss auwieN [ooyos

Z.¥0-€2£-916 ‘NOD B @pO@BeSOde(y ‘@010 Hoddng pue ‘weiboid ‘Adljod | pLL ‘8soyaq eury

:jJoejU0D wesboid 3o

‘welbold apimjooyos

se JodaJ pue Jepun sjelado o] jercidde pieog [eoo| pue Ayjiqibie s,[00yds € Jo uolesnp3 Jo uswnedsq eluloyjed oy} 0} uohedyiou sopinoid podal siy |

weiboid apIM|OOYDS JO UOIJRZLIOYINY JO UOREIYNON V Hed ‘| @PIL 925202

N 9%:¢ 920¢/9/1 ‘8¥ed
Aalen eooag :Aq paAeg

payiuay sMejs

uoljealddy pajepljosuod

(6061210 91101 LL) Awapedy usple

vuonesnp3 jo Juawedaq eluiojijen




California Department of Education

Consolidated Application
Nalden Academy (11 10116 0124909)

Status: Certified
Saved by: Becca Carey
Date: 1/6/2026 2:46 PM

2025-26 Title Il, Part A LEA Allocations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the local educational
agency (LEA) for Title Il, Part A Supporting Effective Instruction.

CDE Program Contact:

Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636
Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2025-26 Title 11, Part A allocation $4,196
Transferred-in amount $0
Total funds transferred out of Title II, Part A $0
2025-26 Total allocation $4,196
Administrative and indirect costs $0
|Reservation for equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0
12025-26 Title |1, Part A adjusted allocation $4,196

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:1/6/2026 violation of both state and federal law. Page 3 of 5



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Walden Academy (11 10116 0124909) Status: Certified
Saved by: Becca Carey
Date: 1/6/2026 2:46 PM

2025-26 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the allocation available to the local educational agency (LEA)
and report reservations of Title IV, Part funds.

CDE Program Contact:
cvin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , TitlelV@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0942

2025-26 Title IV, Part A LEA allocation $10,000
‘Funds transferred-in amount $0
Funds transferred-out amount $0
2025-26 Title IV, Part A LEA available allocation $10,000
Reservations

Indirect cost reservation $0
Administrative reservation $0
Equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0
2025-26 Title IV, Part A LEA adjusted allocation $10,000

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FE_RPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

iolation of both state and federal law.
Report Date:1/6/2026 e ke Page 4 of 5



California Department of Education
Walden Academy (11 10116 0124909)

2025-26 Consolidation of Administrative Funds

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Becca Carey
Date: 1/6/2026 2:46 PM

A request by the local educational agency (LEA) to consolidate administrative funds for specific programs.

CDE Program Contact:

Hilary Thomson, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, HThomson@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

Title |, Part A Basic No
SACS Code 3010

Title I, Part C Migrant Education No
|SACS Code 3060

| Title |, Part D Delinquent No
SACS Code 3025

ile Il, Part A Supporting Effective Instruction No
SACS Code 4035

Title lll English Learner Students - 2% maximum No
SACS Code 4203

Title Ill Immigrant Students No
SACS Code 4201

Title IV, Part A Student Support - 2% maximum No
SACS Code 4127

Title 1V, Part B 21st Century Community Learning Centers No
SACS Code 4124

“**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:1/6/2026 violation of both state and federal law. Page 5 of 5




12-18 Teacher Work Days
19 First Day of School
Wednesdays Minimum Days
Out at Noon

14 Teacher Days
9 School Days

7 Labor Day — No School
25 Grandparents Day = Noon
Release
28-30 September Break
Wednesdays Minimum Days
Out at Noon
18 Teacher Days
18 School Days

5 Start of Kinder Extended Day
31 Halloween
Wednesdays Minimum Days
Out at Noon

22 Teacher Days
22 School Days

13 End of Trimester 1(54 days),
Minimum Day.

11 Veterans Day — No School
18-20 Minimum Days for Parent
Conferences - Noon Release
23-27 Thanksgiving Break
Wednesdays Minimum Days
Out at Noon
15 Teacher Days
15 School Days

18 Friday Out at Noon
21-31 Winter Break
Wednesdays Minimum Days
Out at Noon

14 Teacher Days
14 School Days

1 Winter Break
4 First day back from Break
18 M.L. King Day — No School
Wednesdays Minimum Days
Out at Noon

19 Teacher Days
19 School Days

WALDEN ACADEMY | 2026-2027 CALENDAR

S| M| T|W/|Th|F| s s M| T wlth| F|s
1 1] 2 4|5 | &
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 11 | 12 13
9 |10 | 11 l2e [1a* 12| 15 14 15[ 16 |17 [ 18 | 19 | 20
6*
16 [17* [ 18* o] 20 | 21 | 22 21 | 22 | 23 \24\ 25 \g\ 27
23 | 24 | 25 26| 27 | 28 | 29 28
30 | 31
s m|T|w|th|F]|s s|m|T[wlm|F][s
1 3 5 2 \s\\4\
s 718 xJ10][11]12 ! ANENRNE
13[14]15 17]18] 19 7189 Me]11]12]13
20 | 21|22 24 26 14 (15|16 1819 [ 20
27 |28 |29 | 30 212223 25 |26 | 27
28|29 [30]31
S M| T W Th F | s s|m|T|[W|Th|F][s
123 1/2]3
4|56 8910 4568 8910
11[12]13 151617 111213 ]15[16]17
181920 22 (23|24 181920 22|23 24
2526 |27 ™98 [ 29 |30/ 31 2526|2728 [29 | 30
s|m|T[WwW|Th]|F]|s sim|T|wW|Th|F|s
112345 [¥]|7 E
234 6 |7 |8
8| 91011 /12|13 |14 9 [10] 1 \1{ 13|14 [15
15|16 ]7\1§ﬁ~9*\\29*\2| 16 |17 ‘IB\Q 20 [ 21 |22
*
2223 |24 25] 26 | 27 |28 23|24 | 25 [28) 27 \23\29
29 | 30 30| 31
S| M| T | W|Th|F|S S| M| T |W/|T| F|S
1 345 .
6 |7 |8 101112 HANE N
13114 15 17 N8 | 19 6| 7% | 8* 9 |10] 11 |12
20 | 21 |22 23] 24 | 25 26
27 | 28 | 29 [ 30 | 31
182 Teacher Days
JANUARY ‘27 175 School Days
s M| T [wW|th|[F]|s
1| 2
3| 4|5 [>»J7|8]3%9
1011 ] 12 14 [15] 16
17 | 18 | 19 21 | 22 | 23
24 | 25 | 26 ™22 | 28 | 29 | 30
31

15 Presidents’ Day — No School
15-19 (February Break)

26 End of Trimester 2 (58 days),
Minimum Day, Teacher Work Day
Wednesdays Minimum Days
Out at Noon

15 Teacher Days
15 School Days

3-5 Minimum Days for Parent
Conferences — Noon Release
Wednesdays Minimum Days
Out at Noon
26 Good Friday No School
26-31 Spring Break

19 Teacher Days
19 School Days

1-2 Spring Break
5 First day back from Break
Wednesdays Minimum Days
Out at Noon

20 Teacher Days
20 School Days

9 Mother’s Day
28 Minimum Day — Teacher Work
Day, End of Trimester 3 (59 days),
31 Memorial’s Day — No School
Wednesdays Minimum Days
Out at Noon

20 Teacher Days
20 School Days

4 Last Day of School, Minimum
Day
7-8 Teacher Work Days
20 Father's Day

Wednesday Minimum Days
Out at Noon
6 Teacher Days
4
School Days

*Teacher Work Day
\ Minimum Day
End of Trimester
[ School Begins
] School Ends
School Closed

Board Amended/Approved
1/28/2025



Reclassification Overview for 2025-26
Walden Academy Charter School

What is Reclassification?

Reclassification is the process used to determine when an English Learner (EL) has attained
English language proficiency and is ready to be designated as Reclassified Fluent English
Proficient (RFEP). This milestone reflects a student’s demonstrated ability to access
grade-level academic content without the need for specialized English language
development supports.

Why is Reclassification Important?

Reclassification is based on multiple measures and serves as an important indicator of:
 English language development and academic achievement of English Learners

o Effectiveness of Designated and Integrated English Language Development instruction
« Effectiveness of targeted supports and interventions for English Learners

Reclassification data is used at Walden Academy Charter School to guide instructional
placement, determine appropriate supports, and monitor student progress. Research shows
that students who reclassify within six years of enrollment in U.S. schools experience
stronger long-term academic outcomes. Students who do not reclassify within this
timeframe are considered Long-Term English Learners (LTELs) and are at increased
academic risk.

What's New for 2025-267

e Clearly defined pathways to reclassification for English Learners with IEPs

¢ English Learners with IEPs who take Alternate Assessments (ALT ELPAC and CAA) follow
the same reclassification process as general education students

¢ i-Ready Reading assessment scores are used to demonstrate Basic Skills in English

Individualized Reclassification for English Learners with [EPs:

English Learners with [EPs may qualify for reclassification through an individualized review
process that differentiates between language acquisition and disability-related needs. The
reclassification timeline mirrors the standard process and requires documented evidence
and team input.

Reclassification Criteria

Criteria Grades 1-5 Grades 6-12
Language Proficiency Overall Level 4 on ELPAC or  Overall Level 4 on ELPAC or
Overall Level 3 on ALT Overall Level 3 on ALT

ELPAC ELPAC



Basic Skills (Reading)

Teacher Evaluation

Parent Consultation

Meet or exceed grade-level
reading goal (see table
below) or 2.5 or higher on
Smarter Balanced ELA.
For students taking the
CAA, an overall Level 3
meets this requirement.

Teacher recommendation.
If unavailable, an ELA
standards-based report
card score of 3 or higher
may be used.

Parent/Guardian
consultation required.

Meet or exceed grade-level
reading goal (see table
below) or 2.5 or higher on
Smarter Balanced ELA.
For students taking the
CAA, an overall Level 3
meets this requirement.

Teacher recommendation.
If unavailable, a grade of C-
or higher in ELA (or B- or
higher if only an ELD course
grade is available) may be
used.

Parent/Guardian
consultation required.

Basic Skills Cut Points for Reclassification (i-Ready Reading)

Grade

1*

10

11

12

Beginning of Year

Goal
N/A
443
465
487
509
531
553
564
575
597
603

608

N/A
454
476
498
520
542
559
570
586
600
606

608

Midyear Goal

End-of-Year Goal

443
465
487
509
531
553
564
575
597
603
608

N/A



* First grade students may be eligible for reclassification during the spring window if they
meet the end-of-year i-Ready reading score of 443 at any point during the school year.

Reclassification Criteria for English Learners with IEPs Taking Alternate

Assessments
Language Proficiency Basic Skills Option 1 Basic Skills Option 2

ALT ELPAC Overall Level 3 CAA in ELA Overall Level 3 IEP literacy goal completion
(reading and/or writing)

Questions or Support:
For questions related to reclassification procedures, please contact Walden Academy
Charter School administration or the English Learner program coordinator.



